
 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 

 

A REGULAR IN PERSON MEETING 

OF THE  

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Wednesday, January 7, 2026, 3:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

➢ Motion to excuse absent members 

 

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

➢ Motion to adopt agenda 

 

4. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (pg. 1) 

 

➢ Motion to approve the November 5, 2025 DDA meeting minutes 

 

6. OLD BUSINESS (NONE) 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS (pg. 12) 

 

A. Request for Funding: Painting Services for WCC Conference Room A – 

Meridian Contracting Group (Steve Campbell [pg. 12]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve funding for the furnishing of painting services in 

Conference Room A at the Warren Community Center by Meridian 

Contracting Group, LLC under Bid No. TRI-W-1538, in the amount 

of $4,180.00. 

 

B. Request for Funding: WCC Pool HVAC Repairs – Johnson Controls 

(Jason Spiller [pg. 14]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve funding for the Warren Community Center pool 

HVAC repairs by Johnson Controls under Proposal No. RFP-W-

9103, in the amount of $35,343.00.   

 

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



C. Request for Board Action: Subcommittee Appointments for Business 

Climate Community Engagement Survey (Tom Bommarito [pg. 19]) 

 

➢ Motion to appoint two DDA Board Members: __________ & 

__________ to serve on a subcommittee for the Business Climate 

and Community Engagement Survey. 

 

D. Town Center Consulting - Plante Moran Realpoint (Tom Bommarito 

[pg. 21]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve contract for the Site Gap Analysis with Plante 

Moran Realpoint, LLC, utilizing MiDeal Pricing under Contract 

#220000000130 / STA-W-1732, in an amount not to exceed 

$50,000.00. 

 

E. Renewal of Annual Membership – Connect Macomb (Tom Bommarito 

[pg. 41]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve the renewal of annual membership with Connect 

Macomb for the 2026 calendar year (January 1, 2026 through 

December 31, 2026), in the amount of $725.00. 

 

F. 8777 Common Boiler, Hot Water, & RTUs (Steve Campbell [pg. 43])  

 

➢ Motion to approve funding for boiler, hot water system, and rooftop 

HVAC repairs at 8777 Common Road (BRAC), by Johnson 

Controls in an amount not to exceed $15,633.08. 

 

8. APPROVAL OF THE LIST OF BILLS (pg. 66) 

 

➢ Motion to Approve the January 7, 2026 List of Bills 

 

➢ Motion to Approve the December 2025 List of Bills 

 

9. GOOD OF THE ORDER  

 

A. Emergency Purchase Order – BRAC Roof Repair (8777 Common Rd.) – 

Schena Roofing (Tom Bommarito/Steve Campbell)  

 

10. Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 4, 

2026, at 3:00 PM.  

 

11. ADJOURNMENT  

 

➢ Motion to Adjourn 

 

DDA, TIFA, CED, CDBG and Brownfield  

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 

 

DDA Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025 
 

 

CITY OF WARREN 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD 
 

Meeting held on November 5, 2025 
 

A regular meeting of the City of Warren Downtown Development Authority was called 

for 3:00 pm on Wednesday, November 5, 2025. 

 

Present: 

Mayor Lori M. Stone 

Michael Wiegand 

Joseph Vicari  

Oscar Zamora 

Gina Cavaliere  

Tom Petzold 

Gregory Jackson  

 

Absent: 

Hank Riberas 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

Mayor Lori Stone called the meeting to order at 3:06 pm.  

 

2. Roll Call 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Ms. Cavaliere, supported by Mr. Petzold, to excuse the absent 

members.   

 

No opposition, the motion passed 

 

3. Adoption of Agenda 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Zamora, supported by Mr. Vicari, to adopt the agenda. 

 

No opposition, the motion passed 

 

4. Audience Participation 

 

1

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025 

 

5. Approval of Minutes (October 1, 2025) (pg. 1)  

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Ms. Cavaliere, supported by Mr. Vicari, to approve the 

October 1, 2025 minutes. 

 

No opposition, the motion passed 

 

6. Old Business (None) 

 

7. New Business (pg. 8) 

 

A. Request for Funding: Property Tax Appeals – Hallahan & Associates, P.C. 

(Assessing Department Representative [pg. 8]) 

 

A request for funding was presented to extend attorney services for property tax 

appeals with Hallahan & Associates, P.C. for the years 2026 through 2030, in the 

amount of $50,000 annually. Assessing Department representative, Sheila Millen, 

explained that Hallahan & Associates provides legal representation for the City in 

handling property tax appeal cases before the Michigan Tax Tribunal. 

 

In response to board questions, it was clarified that this request is not for a specific 

property but rather serves as a contingency fund to cover cases as they arise 

throughout each year. When asked about case volume, it was noted that the number 

of appeals handled varies annually depending on filings, but the allocation ensures 

sufficient funding for legal services as needed. 

 

Mr. Knapp, Controller’s Office, confirmed that any expenses billed by Hallahan & 

Associates for DDA-related tax appeals are reviewed by the prior to inclusion on 

the list of bills for board approval. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Ms. Cavaliere, supported by Mr. Wiegand, to approve the 

extension of attorney services for property tax appeals by Hallahan & Associates, 

P.C. for the years 2026 through 2030 in the amount of $50,000 annually. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Petzold   Yes 

Mr. Jackson   Yes 

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

2

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025 

 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

B. Request for Funding: Desktop Computers – GovConnection, Inc. (Shumon Hakim 

[pg. 9]) 

 

Mr. Hakim presented a request for funding in the amount of $40,692.50 for the 

purchase of desktop computers through GovConnection, Inc.  He explained that the 

replacement project is necessary as many of the City’s existing computers, 

primarily operating on Windows 10, no longer meet upgrade requirements for 

Windows 11, with Windows 10 reaching end-of-life status on October 14, 2025. 

Continuing to operate these systems poses a security risk, making timely 

replacement essential. 

 

The purchase includes 50 Dell Pro Micro desktop computers that will be distributed 

among various departments within City Hall and the 37th District Court. 

 

In response to questions, Mr. Hakim confirmed that outdated computers would be 

recycled as e-waste, as upgrading them would not be cost-effective or meet current 

security standards. He also noted that the expected lifespan for new desktop 

computers is approximately five to eight years. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Jackson, supported by Mr. Zamora, to approve 

funding for the purchase of desktop computers by GovConnection, Inc. under 

Sourcewell Contract #121923 in the amount of $40,692.50. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Mr. Jackson   Yes 

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Petzold   Yes 

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

C. Request for Funding: City Hall and Court Wi-Fi Upgrade – Presidio Networked 

Solutions Group, LLC (Shumon Hakim [pg. 14]) 

 

3

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025 

 

Mr. Hakim presented a request for funding in the total amount of $214,364.56 for 

the City Hall and Court Wi-Fi Upgrade Project by Presidio Networked Solutions 

Group, LLC. He explained that the existing Wi-Fi infrastructure at both City Hall 

and the 37th District Court was originally installed around 2006 and the equipment 

has reached end-of-life status, no longer supporting updates or security 

requirements. 

 

The proposed project will replace the outdated equipment with modern Wi-Fi 

hardware that meets current performance and cybersecurity standards. The new 

system will improve network speed, reliability, and coverage throughout the 

buildings. Mr. Hakim noted that the expected lifespan of the new devices is 

approximately five years. 

 

In response to board questions, Mr. Hakim confirmed that the new Wi-Fi equipment 

could be relocated and reinstalled in another facility in the future if needed. He also 

clarified that the new system includes the City Square outdoor Wi-Fi coverage, it 

offers greater flexibility and control, allowing for adjustments to access points and 

improved signal management during events or high-traffic periods. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Petzold, supported by Mr. Vicari, to approve funding 

for the City Hall and Court Wi-Fi Upgrade Project by Presidio Networked 

Solutions Group, LLC, utilizing MHEC Contract #MHEC-08012021, in the total 

amount of $214,364.56 (City Hall: $122,010.13; Court: $77,354.43; Contingency: 

$15,000). 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Mr. Petzold   Yes 

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Jackson   Yes 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

D. Request for Funding: Warren Community Center Conference Room A Upgrades 

(Craig Treppa/Dave Muzzarelli [pg. 62]) 

 

Mr. Muzzarelli presented a request for funding in an amount not to exceed 

$14,895.00 for the purchase of equipment and materials related to the Warren 

Community Center Conference Room A Upgrade Project. The work will be 

4

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025 

 

completed by Metro Signs & Lighting, B&H Photo-Video, Inc., and Advance 

Lighting & Sound, Inc., under Bid No. TRI-W-1538. 

 

He explained that the upgrades will modernize City Council’s Conference Room A, 

located on the first floor of the Warren Community Center. The improvements 

include technology and audio-visual enhancements to support recording 

capabilities, upgraded signage behind the Council seating area, and the installation 

of a television monitor in the hallway to allow the public to view meetings from 

outside the room. 

 

In response to a board question, Mr. Muzzarelli confirmed that Conference Room A 

is the room located north of the auditorium. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Ms. Cavaliere, supported by Mr. Wiegand, to approve 

funding for the purchase of various items for the Warren Community Center 

Conference Room A Project by Metro Signs & Lighting, B&H Photo-Video, Inc., 

and Advance Lighting & Sound, Inc., under Bid No. TRI-W-1538, in a total 

amount not to exceed $14,895.00. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Petzold   Yes 

Mr. Jackson   Yes 

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

E. Request for Funding: ADA Improvements Package, Priority 1 - Decima, LLC 

(Craig Treppa/Dave Muzzarelli [pg. 65]) 

 

Mr. Muzzarelli presented a request for funding in an amount not to exceed 

$229,202.00 for the ADA Improvements DDA Package, Priority 1, to be completed 

by Decima, LLC, under Bid No. ITB-W-1572. He explained that this package 

represents the first phase of the City’s larger ADA improvement program, 

addressing the most urgent accessibility needs identified in the draft ADA 

Transition Plan, which is currently being finalized. 

 

5

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025 

 

Mr. Muzzarelli stated that Decima, LLC, was the lowest responsible and responsive 

bidder for this project. The scope of work includes several critical upgrades to 

improve accessibility across multiple City facilities: 

 

• Police Department: Renovation of public restrooms in the first-floor lobby 

to achieve ADA compliance. 

 

• Warren Community Center: Renovation of restrooms throughout the facility 

to ensure compliance with ADA standards. 

 

• Civic Center South: Reconstruction of the “Storytime Path” surrounding the 

playground area to create a fully ADA-accessible walking path and 

installation of two ADA-compliant curb ramps connecting accessible 

parking to the play area. 

 

• City Hall Parking Garage: Reconstruction of the existing concrete platform 

and ramp from the first-floor parking area to the main building entrance to 

meet ADA design standards. 

 

He noted that these improvements are part of a long-term plan to bring City 

facilities into compliance with federal accessibility standards and enhance 

inclusivity across public spaces. Staff will continue to pursue potential state, local, 

and private grant funding opportunities to offset costs for future phases of the ADA 

Transition Plan. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Jackson, supported by Mr. Wiegand, to approve 

funding for the ADA Improvements DDA Package, Priority 1, to Decima LLC, 

under Bid No. ITB-W-1572, in an amount not to exceed $229,202.00. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Mr. Jackson   Yes 

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Petzold   Yes 

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

F. Request for Funding: Chicago Active Mobility Connector - Nowak & Fraus 

Engineers (Tina Gapshes/Tom Bommarito [pg. 72]) 

6

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025 

 

 

Mr. Bommarito presented a request for funding in the amount of $112,868.25 for 

design services for the Chicago Active Mobility Connector Project, to be completed 

by Nowak & Fraus Engineers. He explained that this project is a key component of 

the City’s broader Active Mobility Plan, aimed at improving pedestrian and cyclist 

safety and connectivity between neighborhoods, civic spaces, and recreational 

facilities. 

 

The project will include the design of a pedestrian bridge spanning the Red Run 

Drain, connecting 5295 Chicago Road to the Warren Community Center property.  

 

Mr. Bommarito shared that the City received a ~$1.3 million Transportation 

Alternatives Program (TAP) grant to support the project, with an overall total 

project cost estimated at approximately $2 million. The DDA previously budgeted 

$1 million at the start of the year, anticipating the pursuit of outside funding. With 

the awarded grant exceeding expectations, the project will now advance to the 

design and engineering phase—an essential step before environmental review and 

site clearance. 

 

Board members expressed enthusiasm for the project, noting its significance for 

community connectivity and safety. Ms. Cavaliere inquired about design standards, 

to which Mr. Bommarito confirmed that, under TAP regulations, the bridge must 

have a minimum width of 14 feet to qualify for funding. Members also discussed 

potential lighting enhancements along the path to ensure safe use during evening 

hours. Mr. Bommarito confirmed that lighting and safety features were part of 

ongoing discussions with the engineering and planning team. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Wiegand, supported by Mr. Zamora, to approve 

funding for design services for the Chicago Active Mobility Connector project, 

including the pedestrian bridge and improvements at 5295 Chicago Road, by 

Nowak & Fraus Engineers in the amount of $112,868.25. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Petzold   Yes 

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Jackson   Yes 

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

7

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025 

 

 

G. Request for Funding: Cellular Dialer - A & B Alarm Systems, Inc (Commissioner 

McAdams [pg. 79]) 

 

Commissioner McAdams presented a request for funding in the amount of $917.75 

for the installation of cellular dialers in the fire alarm panels at Fire Station No. 1 

and Fire Station No. 5 by A & B Alarm Systems, Inc. He explained that the cellular 

dialer is a critical component of the fire alarm system, required by code to ensure 

alarm transmissions can still reach central dispatch in the event of a landline failure. 

 

The cellular dialer serves as a redundant communication system, guaranteeing that 

alarm signals are sent even if the primary phone line is disrupted. Commissioner 

McAdams noted that the new dialers are identical to the system previously installed 

at other city facilities and are the most cost-effective option available. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Jackson, supported by Mr. Vicari, to approve funding 

for the installation of cellular dialers in the alarm panels at Fire Stations No. 1 and 

No. 5 by A & B Alarm Systems, Inc. in the amount of $917.75. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Mr. Jackson   Yes 

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Petzold   Yes 

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

H. Request for Funding: Drone for Tree Lighting Ceremony – Carey and Paul Group 

(Jason Spiller/Casey Kyewski [pg. 83]) 

 

Mr. Spiller presented a request for funding in an amount not to exceed $16,000.00 

for a professional drone light show to be performed during the City of Warren’s 

Annual Tree Lighting Ceremony, to be provided by the Carey and Paul Group 

under Bid No. ITB-W-0776. He explained that the drone display will serve as an 

exciting new addition to the City’s holiday celebration, offering a modern and 

visually captivating feature for attendees. 

 

The show will be choreographed to coordinate with the traditional lighting 

ceremony, enhancing the overall production and creating a memorable experience 

8

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025 

 

for residents and visitors. Mr. Spiller confirmed that flight patterns will be safely 

programmed to operate over the designated viewing area. 

 

During discussion, board members expressed enthusiasm for the addition of the 

drone display, noting that it would provide a fresh attraction to the well-attended 

event. Mr. Bommarito also introduced Mr. Jason Spiller, the City’s new Parks and 

Recreation Director to the board. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Zamora, supported by Mr. Petzold, to approve 

funding for a professional drone light show during the City of Warren’s Annual 

Tree Lighting event by Carey and Paul Group under Bid No. ITB-W-0776, in an 

amount not to exceed $16,000.00. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Petzold   Yes 

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Jackson   Yes 

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

8. Approval of the List of Bills (pg. 89) 

Mr. Knapp provided an overview and addressed questions regarding expenses approved 

at the previous meeting, specifically the Liquid Web web hosting services and the 

Presidio network infrastructure upgrade contracts. 

He explained that the Liquid Web contract covers citywide web services, including 

hosting for multiple departments and entities. Because the services are shared across the 

City’s network, costs cannot be easily divided among individual departments. Mr. Knapp 

noted that the DDA has consistently funded this expense for the past several years, and 

although the cost is relatively minor, it remains an essential component of the City’s 

digital infrastructure. 

Regarding the Presidio contract, Mr. Knapp clarified that it includes both hardware and 

installation.  DDA eligible costs totaling approximately $654,862.84. The contractor was 

asked to itemize and break down costs by specific building locations to ensure 

appropriate accounting. Once those details are finalized, the Controller’s Office will 

allocate expenses to the relevant departments or funds as appropriate. 

 

9

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025 

 

He also noted that while the DDA will initially front the cost of the Presidio project, any 

non-DDA eligible expenses—such as those outside the DDA district or associated with 

facilities not benefiting from the project—will be reimbursed by the corresponding 

departments after installation and review.  Ms. Cavaliere requested clarification on how 

all fire stations qualified as eligible expenses. Mr. Knapp explained that the eligibility 

determination is based on service coverage—if a fire station provides service within the 

DDA district, the associated costs are considered DDA-eligible under that logic.  

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Vicari, supported by Mr. Wiegand, to approve the November 

5, 2025 list of bills. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Petzold   Yes 

Ms. Cavaliere   No 

Mr. Jackson   Yes 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

9. Good of the Order 

Several recent and upcoming community events and updates were shared: 

1. Veterans Appreciation Breakfast – Friday, November 7, 2025 | 9:00 AM – 

11:00 AM: 

The annual Veterans Appreciation Breakfast will be held in the City Hall Atrium. 

Attendees will gather to honor and celebrate the veterans of the Warren 

community, with a strong turnout anticipated. 

 

2. Warren Civic Theatre – “Beetlejuice Jr.” Fall Production 

The Warren Civic Theatre, in partnership with the Parks and Recreation 

Department, will present Beetlejuice Jr. as their fall production at the Warren 

Community Center Auditorium. Showtimes are scheduled for Friday and 

Saturday at 7:00 PM, and Saturday and Sunday at 3:00 PM, running from 

November 7–9, 2025. The community is encouraged to attend and support the 

talented local. 

 

3. Warren Garden Club Meeting – Wednesday, November 12, 2025 | 6:00 PM – 

8:00 PM: 

The Warren Garden Club will meet at the Warren Community Center Cafeteria to 

discuss upcoming projects and seasonal planning. The group continues to 

10

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025 

 

X
Thomas Bommarito

DDA Director

contribute outstanding work in beautifying and maintaining community green 

spaces. 

 

4. Senior Citizens Health Care Seminar – Wednesday, December 10, 2025 | City 

Hall Atrium: 

The next Senior Citizens Health Care Seminar will take place in the City Hall 

Atrium, with the topic focusing on coronary artery disease. Residents are 

encouraged to mark their calendars and attend this important educational event 

aimed at promoting community health and awareness. 

 

5. Warren Symphony Orchestra Performance – Sunday, November 23, 2025 | 

3:00 PM: 

The Warren Symphony Orchestra will perform their next concert themed “Across 

the Sea.” The event follows their successful Halloween Harmonies presentation 

and continues the Symphony’s tradition of outstanding community performances. 

 

6. Annual Tree Lighting Ceremony – Saturday, December 6, 2025 | 5:00 PM: 

The City’s beloved Tree Lighting Ceremony will take place at City Hall. The 

event will feature festive entertainment, family-friendly activities, and community 

celebration. Additional details will be announced as the event approaches. 

 

10. Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 3, 2025, at 

3:00 PM, in the City Hall 1st Floor Conference Room. 

 

11. Adjournment  

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Vicari to adjourn.  

 

The November 5, 2025 DDA meeting adjourned at 3:39 pm.    

 

  

X
Lori M. Stone

Mayor

11

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 

TRI-W-1538 Phase III   Page 1 of 1 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

September 28, 2025 

Tom Bommarito 

City of Warren 

One City Square 

Suite 215 

Warren, MI 48093 

Re:  Phase 3:  Recommendation to Furnish Painting Services in Conference Room A at the 

Warren Community Center    

Dear Mr. Bommarito, 

The Purchasing Division, in conjunction with the City Council Secretary, is requesting that the 

Downtown Development Authority authorize funding for the Painting in Conference Room A of 

the Warren Community Center.  

Recommended Company:  Meridian Contracting Group, 6149 Trailside Drive, Washington, MI 

48094 

Bid Number: TRI-W-1538;  

Requested Amount: $4,180.00 

GL/Account Number: 494-9494-97400 

The City Council office is seeking to have renovations done to Conference Room A, which is 

located in the Warren Community Center and used primarily by City Council.  Furnishing Painting 

Srevices is one of the items the City has listed to be done as part of the project. 

The City’s Purchasing Ordinance does not require this work to be solicited competitively due to 

the fact that the cost is under $5,000.00.  Therefore, the expenditure does meet the requirements 

set forth in the purchasing ordinance.   

The City has utilized Meridian Contracting for many years and have been pleased with their work.       

Respectfully Submitted,           

Craig Treppa           

Purchasing Agent          

Read and Concur, 

Mark Knapp    Mindy Moore    Tom Bommarito 

Assistant City Controller  Secretary, City Council  DDA/TIFA Director 

 

CITY CONTROLLER’S OFFICE 

ONE CITY SQUARE, SUITE 425 

WARREN, MI 48093-5289 

PHONE (586) 574-4600 

FAX (586) 574-4614 

www.cityofwarren.org 

Docusign Envelope ID: D2393FCA-B802-4AD2-98B9-9067305C0453

12

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Meridian Contracting Group, LLC

6149 Trailside Dr
Washington, MI  48094
pete@meridiangroup1.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

City of Warren
Attn: 
One City Square, Suite 425
Warren, MI  48093

ESTIMATE # 2499
DATE 09/24/2025

EXPIRATION DATE 10/24/2025

  

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

24 Paint Painting- Paint meeting room in 
recreation center.  Paint 4 walls 
in 2 colors as specified.  One 
accent wall and soffit to be one 
color,  Balance to be second 
color choice.  Price to include 
interior door trim on all doors in 
room. Pricing is based on work 
being done prior to new carpet 
being installed.

1 4,180.00 4,180.00

 

TOTAL $4,180.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

Docusign Envelope ID: D2393FCA-B802-4AD2-98B9-9067305C0453

13

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: C4639292-746C-4244-83E2-8B6BFD8ACACF

14

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: C4639292-746C-4244-83E2-8B6BFD8ACACF

15

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: C4639292-746C-4244-83E2-8B6BFD8ACACF

16

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: C4639292-746C-4244-83E2-8B6BFD8ACACF

17

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: C4639292-746C-4244-83E2-8B6BFD8ACACF

18

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



19

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



20

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
11/21/2025 

 

 

Downtown Development Authority Board 

City of Warren 

One City Square 

Suite 215 

Warren, MI. 48093 

 

Re:  Funding Request – Plante Moran Realpoint Master Service Agreement & Task Order #1 

(Site Gap Analysis) 

 

Dear DDA Board Members, 

The DDA/TIFA Department is requesting authorization from the Downtown Development 

Authority to fund the Master Service Agreement (MSA) and Task Order #1 – Site Gap 

Analysis with Plante Moran Realpoint, LLC (PMR). 

PMR’s scope of work, as outlined in the attached MSA and Task Order #1, includes: 

• Reviewing and validating all prior due diligence completed for the Warren Towne Center 

project; 

• Assessing physical site characteristics, land use, zoning, utility capacity, environmental 

conditions, and access; 

• Analyzing locational attributes and surrounding development context; 

• Conducting demographic and socioeconomic analysis using proprietary data tools 

(Placer.AI, Lightcast); 

• Assessing the regional development pipeline and market conditions; 

• Providing a written report summarizing findings and identifying outstanding items 

affecting development feasibility. 

These services will support the DDA’s efforts to prepare the Towne Center initiative for next 

steps in planning, design, and development coordination. 

Project Details 

Recommended Company: Plante Moran Realpoint, LLC 

3000 Town Center, Suite 100, Southfield, MI 48075 

Bid Number/Contract: Utilizing the State of Michigan MiDeal Contract #220000000130; STA-

W-1732 

Requested Amount: Not to exceed $50,000.00, per the MSA and Task Order #1 

Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

21

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



GL / Account Number: 494-9494-80100 

Attached are the full Master Service Agreement, Terms & Conditions, and Task Order #1 issued 

by PMR for the Site Gap Analysis. Upon DDA Board approval, these documents will be 

finalized and executed. 

The DDA/TIFA Department respectfully requests the Downtown Development Authority award 

Consulting Services to PMR utilizing the State of Michigan MiDeal Contract #220000000130; 

STA-W-1732 for the Site Gap Analysis. 

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact me. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Tom Bommarito 

DDA/TIFA Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Read and Concur: 

 

 

 

Mark Knapp 

Assistant Controller 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Read and Concur:  

 

 

 

Craig Treppa  

Purchasing Agent 

Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

22

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

23

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

24

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

25

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

26

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

27

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

28

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

29

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

30

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

31

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

32

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

33

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

34

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

35

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

36

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

37

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

38

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

39

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 9374EE74-CE48-4244-879B-C9B27E633FE3

40

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 6A03C1B0-390D-410C-9C73-D2653601C185

41

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 6A03C1B0-390D-410C-9C73-D2653601C185

42

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

12/30/2025 1/3/20261/5/2026

43

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

44

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

45

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

46

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

47

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

48

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

49

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

50

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

51

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

52

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

53

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

54

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

55

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

56

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

57

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

58

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

59

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

60

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

61

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

62

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

63

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

64

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 884EAD73-3893-4D95-BD20-D792236AA5F9

65

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



WARREN DDA

PAYEE

Vendor 

Number

DATE OF 

INVOICE GL Account # AMOUNT Invoice # PO# DETAILS 

RAM CONSTRUCTION 

SERVICES 004721 12/19/2025 494-9494-97400 70,658.01 PAYMENT #2 - PD-25-829 NON-PO PD ENTERANCE REPAIRS

PRESIDIO NETWORKED 

SOLUTIONS 004951

11/6/2025, 

11/14/2025, 

11/18/2025,

11/30/2025, 

10/21/2025, 

10/22/2025, 

11/07/2025, 

11/13/2025, 

11/24/2025, 

11/25/2025,& 

12/08/2025 494-9494-97400 264,464.71

6013525007342, 6013525007550, 

6013525007606, 6013525007609, 

6013525007936, 6013525006888, 

6013525006911, 6013525007380, 

6013525007511, 6013525007561, 

6013525007613, 6013525007762, 

6023425003806, 6013525007935, 

6023425003842, & 6023425003894

2632791, 

2632912

NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE 

UPGRADE

B & H PHOTO - VIDEO 

INC 008398

11/20/2025 & 

12/10/2025 494-9494-97400 2,208.86 239067792 & 239943300 2632979

AUDIO/VISUAL UPGRADES TO CONF. 

ROOM A

MOTOROLA 

SOLUTIONS INC 009327 11/18/2025 494-9494-97400 3,822.00 8282238815 2632587 RADIO TRANSMITTERS

ANDERSON ECKSTEIN 

& WESTRICK 009698 11/25/2025 494-9494-97400 26,568.00 161827 & 159874 NON-PO CITY HALL STAND-BY GENERATOR

HUBBELL ROTH & 

CLARK INC 009737

11/26/2025 & 

12/3/2025 494-9494-97400 79,565.64 232241, 232246, 232247, 232281 NON-PO

POLICE EVIDENCE TECH LAB 

REMODEL | FIRE STATION 5 TRAFFIC 

SIGNAL | CITY BUILDINGS ADA 

COMPLIANCE PRIORITY 1 

GOVCONNECTION INC 010875

11/20/2025 & 

12/4/2025 494-9494-97400 34,905.50 77095735 & 77130727 2632951 DESKTOP COMPUTERS

JOHNSON CONTROLS 

INC 013314

11/25/2025, 

12/12/2025, 

12/17/2025, & 

12/18/2025

494-9494-80100 & 494-

9494-97400 15,973.16

1-136826138135, 48929585, 1-

136931647284, & 

1-136940655177

2530554, 

2530954

HVAC MAINTENANCE | INSTALL OF 

METASYS HVAC CONTROL - PHASE 2

LANDSCAPE SERVICE 

INC 013336 11/1/2025 494-9494-80100 14,310.00 244885, 244879, & 244880 2632427 LANDSCAPE SERVICES

D/A CENTRAL INC 014619 12/29/2025 494-0000-09493 7,209.15 34000 2529963

VIDEO SURVEILLANCE/CONTROL 

SYS FIRE ST 1

HALLAHAN & 

ASSOCIATES PC 015071 

12/1/2025 & 

01/02/2026 494-9494-80100 5,520.24 23393 & 23480 2632952 PROPERTY TAX APPEALS

PLANTERRA 

CORPORATION 017360

12/1/2025 & 

01/01/2026 494-9494-80100 747.35 36705 & 38086 2632262

STANDARD HORTICULTURE 

SERVICES

TK ELEVATOR 

CORPORATION 018339 10/31/2025 494-9494-97400 41,648.51 1000728787 2530143 ELEVATOR REPAIRS

NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC 019390

12/3/2025 & 

12/30/2025

494-9494-97400 & 494-

9494-80100 7,763.87 128687, 128307, 128286, & 129039 NON-PO

CITY PARKS ADA TRANSITION PLAN | 

5295 CHICAGO PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE

MERCURY SOUND AND 

LIGHTING INC 019837 8/7/2025 494-9494-97400 20,229.68 25-14883 2530953 TV PURCHASE/INSTALL AT FS 1 & 5

TOTAL: 595,594.68

 DDA LIST OF BILLS

1/7/2026

Required Formal Approval of the Following:

66

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 4A9EBD44-396E-4377-B161-0F6448BB3626

67

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 4A9EBD44-396E-4377-B161-0F6448BB3626

68

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 4A9EBD44-396E-4377-B161-0F6448BB3626

69

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 4A9EBD44-396E-4377-B161-0F6448BB3626

70

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 4A9EBD44-396E-4377-B161-0F6448BB3626

71

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 4A9EBD44-396E-4377-B161-0F6448BB3626

72

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 4A9EBD44-396E-4377-B161-0F6448BB3626

73

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



74

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



75

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



oqqsl

PRESIDIO Plasaa 3ard payrncnt!
mado payauo to:

Praaitlo N.ty/o.l(€d Sotuto.l3 Group. [C
PO 8ox 62838

Dalh!. TX 7526?-7638

Wre orACH Peymenb:
PNC S€nk

Acr* 8616159745 / ABA 031000053
Remit rcmitarcaa&ic.Clprssk io.com

INVOICE: 13525007550
DATE:

PAGE: loll
Presidio N€tworkod Solutions Group, LLC
EIN:76{515249, DUNS:1 0 959
For quostions on this invoice please call:
Dugini Kianlhi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.s90, (f)
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

1111412025

BILL TO: City of Waren
Laura Wilson
One City Square, Suite 425
Purchasing Division
Wanen, Ml 4E093

CIry OF WARREN
Laura Wlson
INFORMATION SYSTEMS
ONE CITY SOUARE
surTE 420
WARREN, MI 48092

SHIP TO:o

Tltlc:

GTYvvAs

Asn|etn G.Eenc

Not,l5

Wan€o-City He[ Wrd€ge RefrrsHlerd].ro
ormil to invd)6a@cvrrn€igy.com afi, copy jmat!6@6n€oargy.corn

Cu.tom.r POil:

Ordcr l:
Ouot l:

3001222510244

20035251r374947

Contr.ctV.hlcl.: MHEC{8012021 Presdio

2632912

AP4'US Promium Performancs Mulliciltabit WiFi6E Access Poinl 1633.930 39.0 39.0 i0.0O
(4x4:,1) witl Adaplive Bluetoo$ Lolx Energy Ana
S.ri.lt: S41517251004a3, SA16l725r004,17, S,q1617251@447. SA16232510076C, SA162325100779. S41623251007E4, SA1623251mE68,

sa1623251@aE1, SA1623251@a3E, SA1523251008Ct, S 162325100aFC. 5A1623251m67E, SA1623251008E8. SAr62325100874.
sA162325100a13. SA162325't00E9t. SA1523251006aO, SA162325100aE0, SAr 62325100AD0. SA162325100853. S\162325r ()O90r ,

sAr624251006E0, SA162425'0073E. SA1624251@7D1, S 162425100EEC, SAt62425t006FC. $qt624251m80E. SA162425r008E7,
sA1624251008CD, SA1624251@aOF, SA162425100601, SAt62zt251@aA3, SA1624251@a74, S.ql62425!00a87. SAl62425100EOO.
s4r624251@aCB, SAr62425100848, 541624251008F3, SAr6242

t24.723.27

DS&

* Mft€c'o$olza"l
M,*ak r ll'9' 'o2<

Sub Tolal i24,723.27

$0.00

Shippjng & Handling s0.00

$0.00

424,7?3.27

otv

No retum merchandise acc6pled without prior R6tum Autnodzation.
All relums subFct lo a 20% resiocting f€e.
lf not billed on this invoice, all taxes sr6 !o b€ p.id by th€ buyer.
Past due balances are subiect lo 1.5% p€r monh fnance charge.
GST/HST# 75468 2292 RT0001
Deliv6ry of soitware licenses and software mainl6nanc6 ar6 agr6€d to b6 accopt€d in electronic form.

v

olv

l1(-qmr-?zrao

Grand Total:
76

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



@.11 t /

PRESIDIO PLa3a B€rrd psynEnts
nEda Palabk ro:

Pllalfo Natr!.l(€d Sor. ixrs Grollp, LLC
PO aox 57638

Odla., TX 75267-76ir8

Wlra or ACH Payrnenb:
PNC Bank

Acd: 8615159745 / ABA 03t 000053
Rcmit romitlan6advka@p.E{idio.co.fi

VOICE: 6013525007606

PAGE: 1oI1
P.esidio N€tworked Solutions G.oup, LLC
EIN:7 515249. DUNS: 15-40S959
For questions on this invoice please call:
Dugini Kranthi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.6490, (0
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

11118t2025DATE:

BILL TO: City ot War.en
Lau.a Wilson
One City Square, Suite 425
Purchasing Oivision
Warron, M|48093

CITY OF WARREN
Laura Wilson
INFORMATION SYSTEMS
ONE CITY SOUARE
sutTE 420
WARREN, MI 48092

SHIP TO:

Cultoner t:
Account I.n lpr:

Tltloi

ctTYw005

A3hloirh G.eerE

N6t rl5

War6n4ourt Wreless Reft esh+ladwao

email lo inwics@cvreflGrgy.com and copy imatEyr@crrBnorgy.com

Cuslom.r P(X:

Ord.r r:
Quo& t:

Contr'ctV6hlcl.: MHEC4801202t Presidio

?632912

Catalyst 9200 4&port PoE+, Network Essentials

S..i.lr: FvH29311388

1.0 s3,069.49c920048P,E $3,069.490 1.0

t549.711.0CONSNT-C92048PE SNTC4X5XNAD Catalysl 9200 48-pod PoEa. Nelwort Ess6 $549.710 1.0

C920GONA-E-4&3Y C920O Cisco DNA Esseflliah. 48-po( - 3 Y6ar T6m License 3748.001.0 s0.00$7,r8.m0 1.0

1.0 $0.00 3948.84t94a.840 1.0Catalyst 9200 4 x lOG Network Module
g.rirll: FVH293620XH

$0.00 31,494.07$1,494.070 1.0PwR-C&lKWAC/2 lKW AC Confg 6 Power Supply - Secondary Pow€r Supply

Sorialtr DCl2919N2VG

1.0

o8o l'Lo?' t

* lf toc'

qqLl-7,'11+a1qF

$0.00 $774.01s774.010 ',t.oC92oGSTACK-1(T Cis.o Catalyst 9200 Stack Modul€

s0 00

Shipping & Handling: 30 00

Tax: 30.00

17,58,r.12

otv
Shippacl

Erten.ledUni! Prj.e Oty

Sub TotalNo r6tum m€adEMise accepted v rori pdor Retrm furthonzalion.
Al rotrms subioct to a 20% restocling feG.
It not bill€d on this invoice. alltaxB are to b€ paid by the bljyer.
Psst du6 balancas aro 9Jbj6r:l to I .5% per month fnance c,lalge.
GST/HST* 75468 2292 RT0001
O€livery ot sollwaro lic6ns€s and soflware maintenanc€ are agrs€d to b€ ac€pl€d in cl€.tonic ,orn.

Grand Total:

17.584.12

"y
300122510247

20035251137,t8{5

$0.00

$0.00

c9200-NM-4X

1.0

77

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



oo\19 I

PRESIDIO Pl€ela 3afi, peyrnenlB
msdo payabb b:

Presirio NstNo.iGd Sokrtixls Group. LLC
PO Bor 677ma

Oallas, TX 75267-7638

Wl'r or ACH Paym6nt6:
PNC Sank

A.ct 8616 1597rt5 / ASA 031000053
R6n t rlmib.llc.dt t6@pr€sirb.colrl

PAGE:

OICE: 601 5007

1ol1
Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
EIN:76{515249, DUNS: 1 09)959
For queslions on this invoice please call:
Dugini Kranlhi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.6a90, (0
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

1111412025

BILL TO: City of Wanon
Laura Wilson
One City Square, Suite 425
Pu.chasing Division
Warren, Ml 48093

CITY OF WARREN
Laura Wilson
INFORMATION SYSTEMS
ONE CITY SOUARE
sutTE 420
WARREN, MI 48092

Dsr SHIP TO:

u.tomar PO4: 2632912

Tt o:

c|TYYV005

Ashl€ign GrE n

N€t 45

Wemnaity Hall Wlele3! RotcatFHerdrare

6rnaal to Invdoo3@drcnorgy.com and copy irathew@6norErgy.corn

222510248

20035251 1 3749-07

ContactVchicle: MHEC-08012021 Presdio

ATSOP.245-476NP. 2J5G}IZ 4I7DBI PATCH ANTENNA wlTH 6 T+PLUGS
36

t186.390 3.0 3.0 s0.00 3s59.17

r\ol.l-qgq{-11.toO

Sub Total: $559.17

s0.00

Shipping & Handling: s0.00

s0.00

9559.17

Qlv otv ErlendeclT

No ratum merEhandis€ accsptod withod pdor R€tum Authodzalion.
Al r€tim6 subject to a 20% ro3tocldng ,ee.
ll not billed on thb invoice, all tax6s are to b€ paid by the buy€r-
Past du6 balances aae 6ubiect to 1 .5% per month fmnca charge,
GST/ltSTf 75468 2292 RTO001
D6lfu6ry of soffvare licansos and soflwzre mainl€nanc6 ar€ agreed to bo accapLd in el€cuDnic form.

I

78

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



0DLlg5l

PRESIDIO Pleas€ send paym€nls
made payable to:

Presidio Nelworked Solutjons Group, LLC
PO Box 62638

Dallas, TX 75267-7638

Wir6 orACH PaynEnb:
PNC Bank

Acct 8616159745 / ABA 031fiDos:l
Remit remithnceaduce@presidio.com

VOICE: 6013525007936

PAGE: l of 1

Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
EIN: 76{515249. DUNS: 1 t40$0959
For questions on this invoice please call:
Dugini Kranthi Kumar
(p) +1 .781.970.6a90, (0
dkranthikumar@presidio-com

't1t30t2025

BILL TO: City of Wanen
Laura Wilson
One City Square, Suite 425
Pu.chasing Oivision
Warren, M148093

CIW OF WARREN
Laura Wilson
INFORMATION SYSTEMS
ONE CIry SOUARE
sutTE 420
WARREN, MI 48092

SHIP TO:

ctTYw00s

Ashleigh Gre€ne

Nst45

Wanen{ourt Wreless Ref restFHardware

Quote #i 2003525113748{5

SFP-HloGBCU1M= I0GBASECU SFP+ Cable I Meter

Serlall: JPC29I901WS. JPC2919O20U

s75.810 2.O 2_0 $0.00 $151.62

qq,] 9 - 9r+coq

Sub Total: $151.62

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

ftrsr.u

olv otv

No retum merdEndis€ acc€pted wihout pdor Retum Aulhoizaton.
Ail retums subiecl to a 20% restocking fee.
lf not billed on lhis invoice, all taxes are to b€ paid by the buyer.
Past duo balancas arc subjecl to 1.5% p€r month fnance charge.
GSTTIiST# 75468 2292 RT0001
D€livery of soflware licenses and soflware maintenance are agreed lo be accepted in eleclronic lorm.

Grand Tolal:

Cu3lomeJ*:

Tlll6:

(*. *ii ;*r="--'.-,,
;E;-*1--*3mrz6;,.7

Contaclvehlcl€: MHEC48012021 Presidio

Shipping & Handling:

79

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



80

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



00qq5l

PRESIDIO Pl6e.an FylftiL
nEd. 1616* b:

PBidb tLtElG<l Sdlttrr G.a+, [C
PO Ad 6Z6lta

Der6, TX 7526r-7635
PEidio Net$orked Solulions Group. LLC
EIN: 7m515249. DUNS: 1t40fi959
For quostions on this invoi@ please call:

(p) +1.781.970.6490, (r)
dkEnthitumar@prsidio.@m

WIE d ACB PltiBb:

Aet 66151597,15 / ABA 03i000053
Rsnt Emii.ie6d,r6€!.6ldtt d

CE:6013525006911
10122|2025

BILLTO: CITY OF WARREN

ODA
ONE CITY SOUARE
STE 215
WARREN, MI 4E093

SHIP TO:

DPa

WslleN.lrat Ssildr R.lr6h Cabl€

3,,1222510232

2@352511624142

Cde.ctV.hl.l€:'OpgnMa*el

BCa6AS,01€L Cat6A Stirn 28a*g Si6ndod PVC 8@red 1fmr8lu6 t3.200 ,{00.0

BC46AS-03-AL Cat6A Slir 2aar! Slr.nd6d PVC B6t€d 3 F€€l Blu. !3.200 50.0

10.0BC{6A$1OaL C.t6A slir 2a g st-.nd€d PvC B@ted 10FetBlue 43.410 10.0

No @trd turdlandGe adefld wrr@t pnd Rerum Autho@aton.
Alr 6tums subi.d b e 20% ostocting fe.
tl nol billod on 

'Iis 
insi6, all Er6s a6 lo b. paid by tI. buyd.

Pasl due behr@s sr6 subiocl to 1 .5% ps mmlh fiBn@ 6arge.
GST/HST' 75464 2292 Rr000l
Niwry or $frEB lic€es and s.tlwaB nainleEn6 aE aged lo be a@pr€d in 6k rroni:lom.

Ois@parcis nusl be reponed withtn 5 d.rs ol @tpr ol sniprent q shirunr wll b€ Ms'dmd Mdole.

19q -9Yqq-glYoo

One City Squarc, Suile 425

263279',1

$o.00 11,230.00

81

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



oolq5t
PRESIDIO Pleass s€rd Fyrmnb

mad6 p6y3bl6 b:
Plasidio N6txo.l(6d Solulio.ra Group, LIC

PO Box 677638
Dals. TX 75267-7608

Wir€ or ACH Payrronts:
PNC gank

Acct 8616159745 / ABA 031 000053
Remit r€mitEnceadyice@presidio.com

z.-

NVOICE: 601352500738
TE: 11 2025

PAGE:
Presidio Netwo.ked Solutions Group, LLC
EIN: 7M515249, DUNS: 'lg0g)959
For questions on this invoice please call:
Dugini Kranthi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.6a90, (0
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

City of Wa.ren
LauIa Wilson
One City Square, Suile 425
Purchasing Division
Warren, M148093

CITY OF WARREN
Laura Wilson
DDA
ONE CITY SOUARE
sTE 215
WARREN, MI 48093

SHIP TO

DDA

Customer r:
Account fanager

Title:

Commsnts:

ctTYw005

Ashleigh Greono

Net 30

Waren+.lelwork Switct Refiesh (OU163086563MH) Cisco HW

amail lo anvoices@cvrenergy.com and copy jmathew@c./ren€Igy.com

morPo*: 2632791

3001222510229

2003525r14361-08

Contact Vehicle: Midligan NASPO ValuePoint Cisco AR3227 Ml#
210000001333

Ttr- XI-troa -

Catafyst 9500 24x1l10/25G and +po(40/100G, Advanlage

S€nall: F1C2925044M.F1C29250468

c9500,24Y4C-A 2.O $0.00 s17,370.66$8,685.330 2.0

CX LEVEL 1 SXTNCDCatalyst 9500 24x11025G and 4pod 40 2.O $0.00 $18,816.00$9,408.000 2.0coN-LlNCO-
c95024YA

CX LEVEL I SW SUB C9500 DNA Advantage $0.00 $2,926.00$1.463.000 2.OCON-L1SWT-
c9524YCA

2.O $s,235.72s0.00C950GDNA-L-A-5Y DNAAdvantage 5 Year Licens€ s4,617.860 2.O

650W AC Conl5g 4 Pouer Supply front to back cooling

S.rtal l: DCI285O20H1 . DCl28so20G5

s0.00 s1,757.74c9K-PWR650WAC-
N2

$878.870 2.0

4-0 s0.00 $415.20t103.800 4.o

SFP-HloG&CU1M IoGBASE-CU SFP+ Cabl€ 1 M€ler

S.ri.l r: JPC2920021O, JPC291902CT

2_O s0-00 $84.28

$0.00 $788.482-OCA&MCP-LC= Mode Condilioning Patch cabl6; LC connector $39{.240 2.O

4.0 $0.00 $1,114.76CA&MCP-LC= Mode Conditioning Patch cable; LC connector s278.690 4.O

$0.00 s1,576.964.0CAB-MCP-LC= Modo Coflditioning Patch cablei LC connector

I0GAASE-LRM SFP Module S4a9.190

S.dall: OPM2$aoYR5, OPM293E0YRN, OPM2938OYXZ. OPM2$aoYZ7

SFP.lOG-LRM= 4-0 $0.00 $1.956.764-0

SFP-H10G8-CU2M= IoGBASE-CU SFP+ Cable 2 Meter

Serial rr JPC2921008D. JPC292100NE

2_0 $0.00 $122.26i61.130 2.O

Qlv Qlv
Shippecl

1 o12

BILL TO:

Order#:

Quot€ #:

2.O

2.0

QSFP-1ooG-CU1M 10oGBASE-CR4 Passive CopporCable, 1m

S.ri.l*: APF29290944, APF292909FN, APF29290e4Y.APF2929Ogr9

$42.140 2.0

s394.240 4.0

82

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



PRESIDIO Please send payments
made payable to:

Prosidio Networked Soluliorls Group, LLC
PO Box 6zma

Dallas, TX 75267-7638

Wire or ACH Paylhonts:
PNC Benk

Acct 8516159745 / AgA 031000053
Remit .emittanc6advica@prasidio.com

INVOICE: 601 3525007380
DATE:

PAGE:

1117DO25

2 ol2

CAB-MCP-LC" Mode Condilioning Patch cabl€; LC conneclor 1394.240 2.O 2_0 $0.00 $784.48

Ll9+ 9q qq- 9rt.+co

$58,530.26

$0-00

Shipping & Handling $0.00

,--ry.-
{s6,s3{r26_

Qtv Qtv
Shippocl

Sub Total:No retum merchandise acc€ptet without pdor R6tum Authonzatlon.
All retums subject to a 20% reslocking fee.
lf nol billsd on this invoic€, all taxes are to be paid by the buyer.
Past du€ balanc$ are subject to 1 .5% per month finance charge.
GST/HST# 75468 2292 RT0001
Oelivery of softwarG lic€nses and software maintenance are agreed to be accepted in eledronic form.

Grand Total:

Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
EIN:76{515249, DUNS: 1 0S959
For questions on this invoice please call:
Ougini Kranthi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.&90, (0
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

83

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Do'{q5l
PRESIDIO PLela sdrd FItuntB

nr.do payrbl€ b:
fte!.(,b tLt*ql(6d SofJibra GrDUp, LLC

PO Bo( 67038
Oda, TX 75267-76i18

Wr6 o. ACH Psym.nE:
PNC Bsnk

Ac(t 8816159745 / AAA ()31000053
Rernit ramitbnceedvha@pEsiio.coan

PAGE:

601352500751
'11t13t2025

1of1
Presidio Networked Soirltions G.oup, LLC
EIN: 764515249. OUNS: 15-40$.0959
For queslions on this invoicG please call:
Ougini Kranthi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.6490. (f)
dkranthikumar@pr$idio.com

EILL TO: City ot Wan6n
Laura Wlson
One City Square, Suite 425
PurdBsing Division
Wanen, Ml 48093

CITY OF WARREN
Laura Wlson
DOA
ONE CITY SQUARE
sTE 21s
WARREN, MI 48093

SHIP TO:

D0ft

Account faargor:

Tldo:

Colnfient!:

crTYw005

tut'lcign Grren6

Not 30

Wamn-Nchrork Svit rl Roltrsh (Ot 163086663MH) Oilco HW

6meil b invoiEs@cvranaBy.com and copy jmat1€w@onBn€ey.com.

Ord6rl:

Quot.l:
30o1222510229

20035251 14361{8

Conr.ctVehicle: Michigan NASPO ValuoPoint Cisco AR3227 Mlt
21 0000001 333

Sub Tolal:

SFP-10G-LRM= loGSASE{-RM SFP l,rodulo

S.rLlt: oPM293EOYSP,OPM2938OYSS

s489.rS0 2.O 2.0 t0.00 1978.38

q9q-qqq+ qtqco

s978.38

10.00

Shapping & Handling: t0.00

$0.00

otv oiv
Shipped

No r6lum m6rchandiss accoplod without pior Retum Aulhonzation,
All rctums subjsct to a 20% rBtocking f66.
lf not bill€d on thiB invoic6. all taxes sra to b€ paid by th6 buyer.
Past due balericas arB subiecl to 1.5% por month fnanco charg€,
GST/I{ST* 75458 2292 RT0001
D€livery of soiv/ars licansss and sofl*ars maintenanco ar6 agreed lo b€ accsptsd in etectronic tom,

Gnnd Tot l: t978.38

I

@:gt--erD

84

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



0l't151

PRESIDIO Phas€ seld prym€nl6
nEde Pattabh to:

Pr€sirio Nelu/orlGd Solulibns Group, LLC
PO Box 52838

Oallas, TX 75267-7638

Wr6 or ACH Paynenls:
PNC Bant

Acct 86161 59745 / AE|A 031 0(nO53
Remili remiltanceadvica@prssidio,com

VOICE: 6013525007561
....-

lofl
OA

PAGE:
Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
EIN: 764515249, DUNS: 1S40t0959
For questions on this invoice please call:
Dugini Kranthi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.6490, (f)
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

BILL TO: City of Wanen
Laura Wilson
One City Square, Suite 425

CITY OF WARREN
Laura Wilson
DDA
ONE CITY SQUARE
sTE 215
WARREN, MI 48093

SHIP TO:

Purchasing D,vision
Wanen, M148093

Customoa r:
Accounl Hanag€r:

P.ymont T€rm.:

Tl{e:

Coinmontr:

Customsr PO#:

Order*:

Quot€ #:

300122510229

2003525114361-08

Conlracl Vohicl€: Michigan NASPO ValuePoint Cisco AR3227 Ml#
210000001333

SFP-,IOG.SR. 2.O $0.00 s8s4.36s427.180 2.0loGBASESR SFP Module

S€.i.| ;: 4CW2926213D, ACW29262140

IoGBASE{RM SFP Module t489.190
S.rial r: OPM293A0YX5. OPM293aOYYS, OPM29380YYT, OPM293AOrZ4

SFP-lOG-LR[,4" 4.0 4.0 $1,955.76$0.00

2-0 s0.00 $976.38$489.190 2.OloGBASE-LRM SFP Module

S!.ial l: OPM2938OYS9. OPM2$aoYSE

SFP-1oG-LRM. 1.0 $0.00

$4,27A-70

19r9qqq 9r9eD

lOGBASE-LRM SFP MOdUIE

S.ri.l t: OPM293a0YSX

60.00

Shipping & Handling $0.00

$0.00

Qtv Qtv
Shipped

Sub Total:No.etum m6rchandis€ accepted without pdor Retum Authonzation.
Al retums subject to a 20% restocking fee.
lf nol billed on this invoice, all tax6s are to be paid by th6 buyer.
Pasl du€ balances are subjoct to 1 .5% per monh finance charge.
GST/HST# 75468 2292 RT0001
Delivery of soflware licsnses and soflware mainienance are agr€od to be accepted in etectronic tom

Grand Total:

Dun

ctTYw005

Ashleigh Gre€ne

Net 30

Wa.ren-l.letwofi Switch Reliesh (QU163086663MH) Cisco HW

email lo invoic€s@clrenergy.com and copy jmathew@c1n€n€ey.com.

@,)

SFP-1oG-LRM=

s489.200 10 s489.20

(sl,zza.zo
85

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



00qq5l

PRESIDIO Pt!a!. ldld FylEnts
nEde payatb b:

Pr€.ldo N.trrorl(€d Sobtoru GrDUp. LtC
PO Bo( 6r,€08

Oelhs, lX 75267-7638

Wre or ACH PEIi€nts:
PNC Bank

Acct 86'16'159745 / ABA 031000053
R6dlitr remittancaadvic6@pr€sUio.co.n

NVOICE: 6013525007613
OATEi 11118t2025

PAGE: 1ot1
Presidio N€tworked Solutions Group, LLC
EIN: 76{515249. DUNS: 15.40S959
For questions on this invoice please calll
Dugini Kranthi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.e90, (0
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

BILL TO:

-Dun
SHIP TO:City of Wanen

Laura Wlson
One City Square, Suite 425
Pu.chasing Oivision
Wanen, M148093

CITY OF WARREN
Laura vvilson
INFORMATION SYSTEMS
ONE CITY SOUARE
SUITE 420
WARREN, MI 48092

Cu{onaa l:
Account lrnag..:
Payncnt Tannr:

Tlt.r

cfl'Ywfi5
Ast{eEh Gr!.ilc
t{et 45

Wa[en€ity Hall Wrd6! Rofcsl*lardrarB

Ordor t:
Ouota r:

30o1222510244

2003525r13749{7

Contr.ctV.hicl€: MHEC{8012021 Pr6sdio

Subscriptbns lor 2 36Mc6s (speciry kom SU&MN. SU&
ENG, SU&AST, SU&VNA. S|.,&PMA) for on€ acc6s

!17,360.07sua-2s-5Y 39.0 30.00s,r45.130 39.0

SU&2$5Y SubscriplioB tor 2 s€rvlcos (specat froJn SU&MAN, SU&
ENG, SUSAST. SU&VNA, S|&PMA) ior on6 acces

t{45.130 3.0 3.0 to.00 1r,335.39

I'4Hrc- ogotoo).\
DDA Hrntrtes ll-5h)5 \qq-qqgq-qlqco

s18.695.46

s0.00

Shipping & Handling: s0.00

10.00

tt6,695.a6

Qlvtlhrl Price Qty

Sub TotaliNo rctum mardEndis€ accepl€d wittout pdor Rebm Authodzatjon.
Al reh/ms 8ut*rct io a 20% reslocting f6o.
lf nol billod on lhis in\,oic8, all tar$ e.e to b6 pald by the buyer.
Past drro balancas are subiect to I .5% por nonth fnance drarge.
GST/HST' 75468 229 RT0001
O€llvcry of sofrwaro licens63 and software meinlonanc€ ar€ agrs€d to b6 acc.pl.d in el€cfonic iom.

Cultom€r PO{i 2632912

86

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



co.-t95
Pl,aaaa aaad poytrEnb

ma.lo peyabh b:
PrEiIo N€MGd Sotu0o.E Grc(s, LLC

PO Box A77Ba
Ddb. Tx 75267-7638

!ryl,a or ACH Payrnonls:
PNC Benk

Ar.t 8616159745, AAA 03I0OO053
Remit ramittrncoadvic6@pr€silio-com

INVOICE: 601 3525007762

PAGE: 1of1
P,6sidio Notrcrk€d Solutions Group, LLC
EIN: 76-0515249, DUNS: 1'40 1959
For questions on this invoice please call:
Dugini Kranthi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.6490. (0
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

BILL TO: CITY OF WARREN
Laura Wilson
INFORMATION SYSTEMS
ONE CIry SOUARE
sutTE 420
WARREN, MI 48092

Cu3torna, t:
Account I.nr!.r:
P.yrn nl To.mt:

Tit.:

c1IYw005

Astrbigh Groon€

N6145

Wan€n4iv Hall Wird€6s R€ir€sh+lardw"ar€

No lttlm or€rdEndi!6 accaptod wilhod pakr Retrm Authoatsetbn.
A[ ralms subirct b. 20ta r€stoddng ree.
lr nd biaod oi A$ invoic.. alltr.x€3 a.. to b€ paid by fie buyor.
Pa-n duo baLnca! E a aubi€cl to 1.5X p€r rnohth fnanco charlo.
GST/HST* 75458 2292 RT000t
txlivory ot loiw.arc licang63 and softslarB rn:interEncg ars ag€cd tro ba accaptBd in 6tacuonic fo.m

Cultom.r POa: 2632912

Ordor r:
Quote t:

3001222510218

20045251 I 3749{7

Contr.ctvohlclo: MHEC48012021 Presidro

Catavst 9300 4&port of Scbps Nstwo* Essantials

S..hll: FJC294310J3- FJC294310JM

c9300-48UN-E 2_0 t15.196.58s0.00$7,598.290 2.O

CX LEVEL 1 8XTNCDCatalyst 9300,l8port ol 5cbps Mtworr
E

17.729.9260.0013,864.960 2.000000 2.moo00coN-t_1Nco-
c93004uN

$0.00 3324.96$162.,180 2.O

C930GDNA-E-4&3Y C9300 DNA Ess€ntials, zl&port - 3 Yoar Tom Licemo 2.0 t1,558.64$0.00$779.320 2.0

1100W AC 80+ plalinum Confg 1 S6condary Po\r6r Supply

8.rLl l: OTN2932E0SH, DTN2932E0SJ

32,644.10s0.00$1,322.050 2.OPWR-C 1 -l 100WAC-
P12

STACK-T 1-50CM 2.O 30.00 i139.18169.590 2.050CM Typ€ 1 Stacldng Cable

s.rLlt: MOG2921A2Oa.MOG2921A13R

2.O s0.00 t132.22CA&SPWR-3oCM Catavst Sl,ack Poyrer Cabls 30 CM s66.110 2.0

c9300-NM{X t3.193.78

|4*ec-ototecDI

Sub Toral 130,919.38

30.00

I

11.a96.890 2.OCatatst 93fl) 8 x 10GE Nstwork Moduls

S.ri.lr: FJZ29400PDT, FJZZ€4oNRKR

$0.00

Shipping & Handling: 10.00I

10.00I

t30,91s.38

Qlv
Shipped

'l9s9qqq-9iqq) Gr.nd Tot l:

PRESIDIO

Clty o, Wanen
Laura Wlson

3,13flY"?ffi;',J**' - DDA
Wan€n, Ml 48093

SHIP TO:

Unit Price Oly

CON-]-1SWTC93E48 CX LEVEL 1 SW SUa C930O DNA Essehtials

2.0

2.0

87

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



88

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



89

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



90

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



91

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



92

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



93

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



DC,r.l!5l

PRESIDIO Ploasa s€rld p€ym€nts
med6 payabL b:

Pr.airio Notwlrt€d Solutbn3 Grcup, Llc
PO Bor 5776:]8

O.lhr. TX 75267-7638

Wr6 o. ACH PayrE{G:
PNC &nk

Acd: 8616159745 / ABA (B100fiI53
RcrniL r6mitlancoadvir@p.€36io.co.n

VOICE: 6013525007935

1of1
Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
EIN:76{515249, OUNS: 1 0S959
For quostions on this invoice please call:
Dugini Kranthi Kumar
(p) + 1.781.970.8490, (0
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

DATE: 1l

BILL TO: CITY OF WARREN
Laura Wilson
INFORMATION SYSTEMS
ONE CITY SOUARE
SUITE 420
WARREN, Ml ,18092

SHIP TO:

}DA

Cusbmor t:
Account anlgor
Palmant Tsfina:

Tld.:

crTYw005

AshbiD CrE€n€

Net,l5

Wamo4ily H8ll Wrd63 Rofr6lh-Hard\rret€

Pq: 2632912

Ord€r *:
Quote t:

3001222510248

20035251 1 3749{7

ContEctV€hicl€: MHEC48012021 Prcsidio

SFP.H1OGB4U3M= .IOGBASE-CU SFP+ CabI6 3 MoI6T

S.ri.lr: APF2922016E. APF2922O3GJ. APF29?20{r2. APF2922@I5

i76.510 4.0 4.0 t0.00 5306.04

rl 9,1-9rvq:-9

s0.00

s0.00Shipping & Handling:

$0.00

530G.04

Qtv Qtv

Sub Total:No rstum m€rciandis€ accept€d wiihout prior RetLrm Authorizalion.
Al relums subjecl to a 20% roslocking f6e.
lf not billed on this invoice. all taxos are lo be paid by the buyer.
Pasl duo balanc$ arc subject to 1 .5% p€r nronlh fnance ciarg€.
GST/HST' 75464 2292 RTOOo1
D€lk€ry ot sofrwarc licsnsss and soffwar€ maintonanc€ are agr€sd to b€ acc€pted in electronic fom.

Gr.nd Total:

5306 0.

PAGE:

City of Wansn
Laura Wlson
One City SquaE, Suite 425
Purchasing Division
Wanen, Ml 48093

94

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



o0rlg5l

PRESIDIO Pl€ala $ald peyrncnts
medo payable b:

Pr€.rirb Notxdl(.d Sol.lixE G,DUp. tIC
PO Bo( 6'I7Gl8

Ddla8. TX 75267-7638

wir€ or ACH Pern6nta:
PNC Bank

Actt 86161 59745 / ABA 031000053
Remit remittancaadvico@pro3irlo.com

INVOICE: 6023425003842

PAGE: 1of 1

Presidio Notworked Solutions Group, LLC
EIN: 76-0515249. OUNS: ,|940$0959
For queslions on this invoice please call:
Ougini K6nthi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.el90, (0
dkranthikumar@presldio.com

DATE: 1

BILL TO: City ol Wanen
Laura Wlson
One City Square, Suite 425
Purchasiog Division
Wan6n, Ml 48093

WORK LOCATION: City ol Wa,ren
Laura Wilson
city hall One City Square
War.6n, Ml 48093Dun

Cu:torn.l t:

Tlu.:

Commantr:

ctTYw005

Ashlsigh Greene

NET45

C|TYW005 Neltro Rciesh (30012510231) IMDGI},MULTLIIIMI

3rn122510231

Order*:

Quote *:
3001 0231

2003525116214,01

Servicss

Customer PO#: 2632791

Keisha L Ragoobir s200_00 1.00 $200.00t200.00 0.00

$100.00Keisha L Ragoobir $200_00 0.50 3200.00 0.00

1-00 $200.00Keasha L Ragoobir 9200_00 3200.00 0.00

Michael E Hayes Securily Eng - Sr s500 003250.00 0.00$250.00 2.00

Michael E Hay6s S€curity Eng - Sr s375.00s250.00 1.50 52s0.00 0.00

Ol Raie

Tot.l: 31.375.00

Subtotal: t1.375.00

MICHIGAN Taxes $0.00

(wsd

\q+ qqqq-9r,po

t

95

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



lnvoice Details

6!23425003842 1113ot2025

CITY\,{oos N€rdt R.rr6sn {30o122251o231) IMIXE}MUITLMM|

USD

OT h@6 Ah@ni nre Toral
Rate OT Hom wfta ofi/up oT Aare w ren o6/op

RagooD- (3rblz/251023r) lMlX€Ol nial€96m€r* ad
@ddiMrid-
stasins,
slgimsiu and
dandns

11252025 (.$ha L CrYWflS llolroa fi6t€6l Pmi.dlram!€r roioct 1.@ 0000 200.0000 0.00 0.000 2m.00 0.00 200.m00
Ra€Eobi (3001222510231) [Ml/€o, nsEsetHlad

@rdiMri.h -
stag'ns,
atOinshg and
dand.9

112612025 Koisha L CrYW005 Nerat RetBh PDied Marass Foiecr 0.5o 0.000 200.0000 0.00 0.000 200.00 0.00 100.fix)0
Rasb.bi. (300122251023r ) UrxEDl nldsenHrad

@ddiErin-
stao.s,
€r'gine€ring and
pi6ndnS

oIx)

0.00

0.0@

0.000

oro

0.00

5{Xt.00q)

375.0000il/17,2025 Mi.had E clTYwoos N.r*oft R€frah
(3001222510231) {MtXEDl

1ln&2025 Michad E CITYWoO5 l,l6iwoft RefBh Se.lrily Eno - Sr
(300122251023r) [MTXEO]

ZB

1.5!

2.04

oo(n

0.000 250_0000

0.000 250.0000 0.00

250 00

0.0m 250.00 0.00 500.0000

rotl,

ri-e forzt

96

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



97

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



oogl\l
rNvotcE

Bill To: CITY OF WARREN
PURCIIASINC
r CIfi SQUARE
SUITf, 425
WARREN, MI ,1t093

9D tr Ship To: LISA HANSON
CITY OF WARREN COMMT]MCATIONS
5460 ARDEN
WARREN,ITfl.$(n2

Ship Phone: (586)25E-20,00
Bill Phone: (586)57611639

Wo* Phone: (580574-4638

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 1(x)01tsH
PNOTO . YI'IO . PROAUDIO

420 Ninth AVENUE

FAX: 212.239.7759

For rgtums or o(br rolal€d inquldss, pl€ase cofitad En: Z4O
govemm€nto bhphoto.com

Accoodr Nunb.c al259Ca952
lBlrEorrdrB tl0h!..: t2toao2aa

WdL Frgo Bat xI"
a20 llodgo.Ery Slmr
S.n Fl|Bl@, CA 9atoa

BTH PIiOTGVID€O
RddtL.6 P@ln! C6it
P.O. EOI 2l0Z
er Yoi( NY x,a7{or2

INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER

-finr*--xr.-?f,.frar--

DUE DATE PO NUMBERflNtEE--{fird.r.-IlE
TERMS ORDER NUMBER

-il-'t/tl,*rtt-

CUSTOMER CODE SHIP VIA

-Llariltr:--fiIl 

E l-
REMIT ACH TO: REMIT CHECK TO:

Expott Dt$ctain7Et

An ltem ot iaems ln thl, order ls contolled on thc at.S,

Comnerce Control List set lorlh in the E porl Admlnistration
Rogdetlons or tl?d U.S. Uunltlons List sot lotth ln tho
lnaematlonal fnlflc ln Arms Begulations, end may ftqulrc
a llcNnse or other authorlza,lon fiom the U.S. Covcmmeo,
to bo expoded frofi the Udttod Staaos. Wtthotrt mttatton,
partles pufchaslng hom 8&H ae solely F-spooslbte lot
delennlning appficable expott llcenslng .E,qul.rlments tnd
lor obtalnlng any llcenscg ot other authorlzadon, ftom
the awropriale agencles ol the U.S. Covcmmcnt thra are

,recessary lor expottldg ,he laem, such as the U.S.

Dep.,lment ol Con,orco ot th€ U.S. Depa,{ment ol State.

Sub-Total: $r19r.20

ShippinS & Hsndlitrg: $2.89

Toral Order: USD

oty ord hty shiplory Bko 
I SKU*/MFR# Amouni

( xrd/( h0ck Nunrbrr

e

j

Fodoral lO*: 13-276E071 Cuslomer Copy \1.{-1qlY-97Yoo P.se2ot2

TEL: 212.239.7760

www,BandH.com

For Uring irquides. please cmtact Rochelle AbEhams Ext 5997
adilling€ bhpholo.com

Item Oescription llem Price

Pn! nrrnt Tl pe .\nn)rnl

98

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



c68318

INVOICE

Bill To: CITY OF WARREN
PUR,CHASING
I CITY SQUARE
sulTE 42s
WARREN, MI {&)93

D +.
Ship To: LISA HANSON

CITY OT WARf,EN COMMT'NICATIONS
5450 ARDEN
wAf,REN, tlt,ar092

Ship Phone: ( 586)25E-20,00

Bill Phone: (586)57+,1639
Work Phone: (586)574-11638

NEW YORK, NEW YORK lMO1tsH
PH0T0. '/t0t0. PRo tuDro

420 Ninth AVENUE

www.BandH.com

TEL; 212.239.7760

FAX: 212.239.7t59

For refums or order rdaled inquid€s. pless€ contacl Ext 7740
govomm€ntO bhphoto.com

A..drn l.on!.r alits*aes2
ABA/Fotln! Nom!..: r2loiXrtaa

lv.lt F-!o &.L N.l.
a2a lodgoil.r! Strt t
S.n Fr.6cL.o, CA gal0a

BTH PXOTo-VIOEO
a.|nn E Proc...ln! C.ni,
P.O. BoX ?,,72
I'IEW YOFK, NY t0o8r-&7a

INVOICE OATE INVOICE NUMBER

-nrrz.f 

I17;4qtFitonlr-
DUE DATE PO NUMEEBi'i7.nE6--cIfrr,rI.rE
TEBMS OBDER NUMBEREil-tz/aqrit-

CUSTOMER CODE SHIP VIA

-ti!i!i!irr--ImIlEr-

FEMIT ACH TO: BE[4|T CHECK TO:

3

3

SERnL r: 509BXAHi 5192 5O9BXXGISr94

5I)9BXWBt St gt

Regut.r Prtct: S407.{t

lnrt nt S.vlng.: .S90.O0 Erp.I2lOt/25

Your Flnrl Prlc6; a317.41

MOUNT.ITI FULL-MOIION TV CEILING MNT 42€0"

LG55UAr/OO
(55UA7iX'PUBTUSq)

MOMtso'tL
(tat-5{,1L)

$317.4r

$rr2.99 $3-1t.97

s952.2-l

Continued on Next Page

oty ord hry ship loty Bko 
I Item Price I Amount

Federal lot: 13-2758071 Customer Copy Pege 1 ol 2

For billing inqddes. please conlacl Roch€ll€ Abrahams Ext: 5997
albilling O bhpholo.com

Item Desc.iption SKU#/MFR#

3

3

LG UA77 55" 4K HDR SMART LED Tv

99

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



@8318

tNvotcE

Bill To: CITY OF WARREN
PURCHASING
I CITY SQUARE
SUIIE 425
WARRE\ MI4E(D3 D

N

Y(

Ship To: LISA HANSoN
CITY Of WARREN COMMUNICATIONS
5{60 AR.DEN
WARREN, MI 48092

Ship Phone: (586)258-2000
Bill Phone: (S86)574-i1539

Work Phone: (586)5744638

Etl 420 Ninth AVENUE

www.BandH,com

TEL: 212.239.776/)

FAXi 212,239.7759

For lefurls or order Bletod inquii€s, ploase contiact Ext 7/,l{)
governm6nl obhpholo.com

Ae4dt N6b.i al25!Eae52
A8l/R@ih! Nu6b-: 12l6o2a!

wdL F-!. lh.k ti.A
it2l, Iontso.xry Slr..i
s.n Fnnct.co. ca ealo4

atH PfioTo-vD€o
n..ntllmc. Proc...lng C.ni..
P.O. aOX 2t072
NEty YOFK. t{Y r(x,67{072

INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER

-3t 

frDiEl--r&I.E'EtrprE
DUE DATE PO NUMEER

-llrEltE --r*rn*=E

TERMS ORDER NUMBER

- 
-'tEarf,lnt-

CUSTOMER CODE SHIP VIA

-ti!i!ili7!-

REMIT ACH TO REMIT CHECK TO

3 HONEYWELL 23/4P CAT6 SPLNLS UTP CMF/RB/IOOO H0636021ffi
(6361'"21{6)

$2J9.96

Shippins & Ha lhs: $194.E9

Sub-Total: $71e.88

ToblOd.r: USD

oty ord hry shiplory Bko 
I Item Description I hem Price

Federal lD#: 13.2768071 qqq-9..t?t/-?W@
Pago 1 ot 'l

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 1MO1

PH()IO . VIDIO. PRO AUDIO

For billing inqiines. pleas€ conlact Rocielle Abrahams Ext 5997
adilliflg O bhpiolo.com

t!'ltilTlPl F

j

SKUfl/ItlFR# Amounl

$7l9.Et

Pll metrt Tt pc Cnrd./Chtck Numhrr ..\nxrunl

Customer Copy 100

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



0o93Jl
@ noto,r,or,a soLunoNs

llotorola Solutlon3, lnc.
500 Wost Monroa
Chlcago lL 60661
Unltsd States
Fedoral Tax lD: 36-t1 158{X,

_DDA

Delivery No.

Need help or have qu$tlon?

siroport molorolssoluiions com,invorcrno

qqq gqgq-fi..1CI1

ffiE

lssue Date

Sales Order

Bllling Address

Bank

P.O. Oate

Customer No.

Shipping Address

For all involcs payment lnquirles contact

r,'H$
Etr/j

lmportant lntormation

Payment Details

Payment Method / Terms Bank Account No.

Paymant Address ABA Routlng No. for ACH

ABA Rguthg No. tor Wire lJansrer

Dec 18 m25

motorolasolulions comrbtlhng
I

lnvorce 828223a815

SWIFT

Pago I of2

lnvoice 8282238815

Pay Online

Payment Coupon

lnvoice 8282238815
lssue Oate
Nov 18. 2025

Customsr No.

usD3,822.00
Tat l.ciuded 0 0O

. O.c 18, 2@5

ffi

Bllling Address Payment Address
H

E
o
a
3

I
EProvide your remittiance details to:

US..rmlttance@notorolaaolutlonr.com

o ncyTloJalol a s o LU T t oN s
Drversron conkary lo 6xpod conlrol law rs prohrbited

P.O. No.

--irra:e I- ,

QSplf22.09)

101

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



o *to?.,,lc,Ll soLu rIoNs

lroscrlp$on

MCDsOOO DESKSET

Shlp th.

Nov 18.2025

Servlca Porlocl

USO Subtolal

USO Total Tax

USD lnvoice Total
USD Amount Due

Unlt Prlc.

1.911.00

oty

2

Armiltt

3.4?2.@

3,822.00

0.00

3,922.0O

3,822.OO

F,;:.,1t

tffi

I
I
I

B

2 ol2

P.::,'iSt#

3 424223a815

102

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 6917761F-553C-4EAC-8516-51B3A6E42857

103

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 6917761F-553C-4EAC-8516-51B3A6E42857

104

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: CCB24054-C7F7-4637-8B98-02AC04EB7C46

105

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: CCB24054-C7F7-4637-8B98-02AC04EB7C46

106

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 51AFA33B-274A-4257-A33B-ED8CFCC445F4

107

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 51AFA33B-274A-4257-A33B-ED8CFCC445F4

108

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 51AFA33B-274A-4257-A33B-ED8CFCC445F4

109

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 1BF406E5-E68C-41E6-A386-66EA360F07A6

110

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 1BF406E5-E68C-41E6-A386-66EA360F07A6

111

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 1BF406E5-E68C-41E6-A386-66EA360F07A6

112

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 0D5C40AD-2A6D-4991-BD14-14801329B9DA

113

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 0D5C40AD-2A6D-4991-BD14-14801329B9DA

114

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 0D5C40AD-2A6D-4991-BD14-14801329B9DA

115

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Engineering Division ____ _ 

Payment Request 
Date: December 3, 2025 

To: Downtown Development Authority 

From: Engineering Division 

Re: Payment No. 55 DOCUSIGN 

Contract: 
Invoice# 
Improvement: 

RFP-W-0592 Professional Engineering Services 
232281 
City Buildings ADA Compliance Priority 1 

Activity: Design (DDA approved 6/5/24) 

Payee: Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. 
P.O. Box 824 
Bloomfield Hills, Ml 48303-0824 

Original Contract Amount (approved 11/18/23) 
Contract Renewal - No Current Cap 
Current Amended Contract Amount 

Amount this Billing 
Previously Approved Work to Date 
Total Work Performed as of: 10/11/25 

Total Amount Due this Payment 

This Project 
$ 74,747.00 

$ 75,609.44 
$ 44,848.20 
$ 120,457.64 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Chargeable to: DDA 494-9494-97400 100.00% $

I Chargeable to:

Prepared By: 

Tina G. Gapshes, P.E. 
City Engineer 

cc: Payee 

0.00% $ 

Approved for Payment: 

Mark Knapp 
Assistant Controller 

Total Contract 

75,609.44 
745,596.52 
821,205.96 

75,609.441 

75,609.44 

Docusign Envelope ID: E4245823-6697-4C28-9FCC-6DD6EED40852

116

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: E4245823-6697-4C28-9FCC-6DD6EED40852

117

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



c0nnection"
PUBLIC SECTOR SOLUTIONS

REMIT TO ADDRESS
GOVCONNECTION, INC.
DBA CONNECTION
PO BOX 536477
PITTSBURGH PA 1525}5906

PLEASE ENCLOSE ATTACHEO REMITTANCE
RECEIPT WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Company rel,ains a purcllase mon€y socurity into.6st
Equipment until pafnent is made in tull.

Date of Order Order No. Account No. Terms Date Shipped Shipped Via

11t13t2025 63716211 19758 Net 30 11t20t2025 UPS . GROUND
COMMERCIAL

Quantitv
I eacr I

ordorod I o.do.ed lshlDDed
Itsm No. Description Unit Price Extension

4 4 42078650
SER. 

'SER. *
SER. #
SER. #

Cust. QCM1250 U5235T 122
8C5DNO4 MFG# 3000195952676.1
5S6FND4 MFG# 3000195952676.'1
MFG# 3000195952676.1
MFG# 3000195952676.1

698.1 100 2,792.44

coRP. SALES (800)800-0019 cusToMER sERV (800)800-001 9

*-"." PLEASE NOTE EFI INSTRUCTIONS --"*-
Fo. elgctronic funds transf€r, pl€ase remh to Citizens Bank:

,i?il?JffiilTl^-;ii"#ii3:lHlllii';T:,":l|,
Please includ€ invoics numbe(s) in the transmitted informalbn.

PLEASE SEND r€mit information to REMIT@CONNECTION.COM
'We provide more timely and accurate informatioo to the business community by shadng our accounts receivabl6 informalion with credil bureaus'

For your security, do not change remitbnce delails wilhout valid written and verbal authorizaiion from our company.

Sold To:

CITY OF WARREN
PURCHASING OEPT SUITE 425
1 CITY SQUARE
WARREN MI 48093

Sal€s Tax Shipping/Packaging

2.792.44

Shiooed To:

CITY OF WARREN
Juslin Crown
'l City Sq Ste 420
Wanen Ml 48093

Bactord€red nems wil b€ shipped and
lnvoiced lo you as soon as hey are available.

Page #1 >-
lnvoice Total

\q{- qqly-q?,{q6

Order No.
63716211

Company Account No. lnvoice No, lnvoice Total
00005 19758 77095735 2,792.U

GOVCONNECTION, INC.
DBA CONNECTION
PO BOX 53M77
PITTSBURGH PA 1525}5906

PLEASE ENCLOSE THIS REMITTANCE
RECEIPT wlTH YOUR PAYMENT

00005 19?58 77 095735000027 9244

Federal lD No lnvoice No. lnvoice Date
52-1837891 CzTos-57f) (il72ol20-5-..

MORGANO. LEAH Ordered 8y Justin Crown

oto875

Govconnection, lnc.
2275 Research Blvd
Suite 360
Rockville MD 20855

,y

cREDtT DEPT (888),294-0268

Merchandise

Cuslomer Purchase Order No,

118

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



olo87s

C0nnection"
?DAPUBLIC SECTOR SOLUTIONS

REMIT TO ADDRESS
GOVCONNECTION, INC,
DBA CONNECTION
PO BOX 536477
PITTSBURGH PA 1525}.5906

Company retains a purchase money secudty
Equipment unlil payrnent is made in tull

Sold To:
CITY OF WARREN
PURCHASING DEPT SUITE 425
1 CIry SQUARE
WARREN MI 48093

Merchandise Sales Tax Shipping/Packaging

32.113.06

5 orrrce-\Pe,l 1fr I zt1z3

n^ \5 !i.r,t*Ve 
t ? rrlrlzs-

Eackordered it€ms will be shipped and
lnvoiced to you as soon as they are available.

Shiooed To:

CIry OF WARREN
Justin Crown
1 City Sq Ste 420
Warren Ml 48093

coRP. SALES (800)800-0019 cREDrr DEPT (888 \294-0268 cusToMER sERV (800)800-001 9

Date of Order Order No. Gustomer Purchase Order No. Account No Date Shipped Shipped Via

11t13t2025 63716211 2632951 19758
I

12104t2025 -t UPS - GROUND
COI\,IMERCIAL

I

Qua
Back

Ordered O.dered Shipped
Item No. Description Unit Price Extension

46 46 42078650 Cust. QCM1250 U5235T 122
MFG# 3000195952676.1

698.1100 32,113.06

For elect.onic tunds transfer, please r€mit to Citizens Bank:
ACH Payments: ABA # 211G70175, Account # 1310873272
wlRE Payments: ABA r{)1 1g)o'! 20, Account # 1310873272

Please include invoice number(s) in the transmitted information.
PLEASE SEND remit information to REMIT@CONNECTION.COM

'l /e provide more limely and accurate information to the business community by sharing our accounB receivable informalion with credit bureaus"
For your secudty, do not change remittance details without valid written and verbal authodzalion from our company.

Page #1 b--
32,113.06 )

Order No.
63716211

Company Account No. lnvoice No. lnvoice Total

00005 19758 77130727 32,'113.05

GOVCONNECTION, INC.
DBA CONNECTION
PO BOX 536477
PITTSBURGH PA 15253.5906

PLEASE ENCLOSE THIS REMITTANCE
RECEIPT WITH YOUR PAYMENT

00005 19758 771307270003211306

Federal lD No. lnYoice No. lnygjee Date
52-1837891 m (12tMt2@-rcittEn@-

Ordered By Justin Crown

GoYConnection, lnc.
2275 Research Blvd
Suite 360
Rockville MD 20855

PLEASE ENCLOSE ATTACHED REMITTANCE
RECEIPT WTH YOUR PAYMENT

MORGANO, LEAH qqot-11qV-q7q@

Terms

Net 30

lnvoice Total

119

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



nnnson 
/)[r(

Controls

o t3, //
JOHNSON CONTROLS
Buildlng Efficlency
Federal lD 39-0380010 9D
lnvoice Date:
Your Agreemsnt: of Wanen BRAC Bldg HVAC Maint 2025
Agreement Number: 1-1 36760980399
Service Request:
Branch: JOHNSON CONTROLS DETROIT Ml CB - 0N16

ORIGINAL INVOICE

lnvoice #:
PO #/Auth:
Customer Acct:
Customer WO#:

1-136826138135 11125t2025

Bill To:
CIry OF WARREN
ATTN PURCHASING STE 425
1 CITY SQUARE
WARREN MI 48093

Service Site:
CITY OF WARREN.BRAC
8777 COMMON RO
WARREN MI
48093

Contractor/License lnformation :

Planned service Agreement services Performed: For period from 01-May-2025 to 30-Nov-2025

Sub Total
Sales Tax

Total Amount Due
Direct Billing lnquiries: (866)

{QV-QqqL/-6o/a
Terms: Unless othoMiso agr€od in ihe contfacl betwe€n Johnson Co.rtrols and Cugtomor, paylhent shall bg duo full upon rccoipt, and inteEst

shall b€ due at a rate of 1 .50/6 per month ( 1 8olo annually) on invoices not timely paid along with any other recoverabls costs of collec-tion.

We hereby c€rtify that th6se goods are produc€d in compliance with all applicable requir€ments ol sectjons 6,7 and '12 of the Fair Labor

Standards Aci of 1938, as amdnded, and of regulations and orde6 of ihe Mministratol of th€ Wage and Hour Division issued under seclion 14

th6reof.

p(f - u-1t03

$s,213.83
$0.00

( t5,213.83USD

Page 1 of 2

120

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



lrlrn on /))Il'
Controls

JOHNSON CONTROLS
Building Efficiency
Federal lD 39{380010

ORIGINAL INVOICE

lnvoice #:
PO ,r/Auth:
Customer Acct:
Customer WO#:

1-t 36826138135
2530554
1374958

lnvoice Date: '1112512025

Your Agreement: City of Wanen BRAC Bldg HVAC Maint 2025

Agreement Number:'l-136760980399
Servics Request:
Branch: JOHNSON CONTROLS DETROIT Ml CB -0N16

Please reference our lnvoice Number and amount with your Payment and send oNLY to the address on this

invoice.
PaymentT6rms: NET 30
Direct Billing lnquiries: (866) 866{888

To Rsmlt Via Credit Card:
Dus to incaeasing credit card Processing cosls, wg impos€ a surcharge' on lhE

total lransaclion ,mount on ctedit catd transac{ons of 2.5%' which is not grgater

than our credit card processing f€€. W€ do not surcharge d€bit cards.

'Du6 lo stafutory rgstrictons, wg do not impose a surcharg€ on custom66
locatod in Conn€c,ticut, Main6, Massadlusetts, New Yo* or Colorado.

Remit Payment To:
JOHNSON CONTROLS
PO BOX 730068
DALLAS. TX, 75373{068

1-136826138135
usD $5,213.83

Page 2 of 2

To Remit Via ACH Wire Transfars:
JP Morgan Chas€
One Chasg Manhattan Plaza
N6w York. NY 10005
Credit to: Johnson Controls lnc.
ABA# 071400013 Deposilor Acct #5t14347
Type of Account: Checking
co-cashappusa@ci.com

INVOIGE #:
AMOUNT DUE:

121

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



I D

ol33tL(

JOHNSON CONTROLS
Building Efficiency
Federal lD 39-0380010

1o6n on A))i{t
Controls

p6#lstosry
ORIGINAL INVOICE

lnvoice #:
PO #/Auth:
Customer WO#:
Customer Acct:

lnvoice Oate:
Service Request:
SR Type:
Branch Name:

1-1367
L&M

20

JOHNSON CONTROLS DETROIT MI CB. ON161374958

1-136931647284 71202s

Bill To:
CIry OF WARREN
ATTN PURCHASING STE 425
1 CITY SQUARE
WARREN MI 48093

Contractor/License lnformation :

Service Requested:

Service Provided:

Service Site:
CIry OF WARREN-BRAC
8777 COMMON RD ,

WARREN I\,II 48093

Requested By:
Phone:

Steve Campbell
5866153525

Heat is not working

Arrived on site and found building cold and t-stats batteries dead. Replaced batteries in both
t-stats and proceeded to roof. Found low voltage tripped on transformer on rtu closet to roof
access. Reset and checked operation of unit to find unit running properly. Rtu 2 had no
power to unit, located breaker and found tripped. Reset tripped breaker and inspected unit.
Found cooling stage one compressor grounded. Took low voltage off contactor to isolate
compressor 1. Will need to quote on replacing compressor. Restored power to unit and found
inducer making slight noise from bearings starting to go while on a call for heat. Both units
are cunently running heat but willtake some time. Talked with Steve and will return to go
through boilers as they are not currently running as well.
Arrived on site and began inspecting and checking operation of heating and domestic hot
water boilers. Both units were not running. Found expansion tank on heating boiler
completely full. lsolated expansion tank and drained. Turned make up water and boiler on to
check operation. lt was found that circulating pump 2 has a bad mupling and was left
running for sometime prior causing wear in bearing housing. Recommend replacing pump
assemly on unit. Verified make up water had tumed off and expansion tank is holding as
designed. Watched heating boiler cycle a few times and is working properly at this time.
Began troubleshooting domestic boiler to find pump has failed as windings were open. Will
quote on necessary repairs for both boilers as discussed with Steve. Heating sysiem is
running at this time and work is complete.
Thank you for your business.

{qy-Cyqt{- 80 lo'c
Page 1 of 2

UOM lJnit Price Sub Total Tax Net Priceolv Description
Labor

3 1 1/14/2025 Regular Mechanical Heavy Hour $103.00 $309.00 $0.00 $309.00
$154.s0 $0.00 $154.501 11i 10/2025 Overtime Mechanical Heavy Hour $154.50

Sub-Total $463.s0 i0.00 s463.50

Fees
$0.00 $70.001 Trip Charge Each $70.00 $70.00

$70.00Sub-Total

lnvoice Sub-Total
Sales Tax
Total Due

$533.50

USD

II

I

I

-

I
i0.00 $70.00

s0.00
a6s33"A-

tttt

tTl I

= r--r--___l

122

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



1o6n on A))i{t
Controls

ORIGINAL INVOICE

lnvoice #: 1-136931647284
PO lllAuth:
Customer WO#:
Customer Acct: 1374958

JOHNSON CONTROLS
Building Efficiency
Federal lD 39-0380010

lnvoice Date:
Service Request:
SR Type:
Branch Name:

1211712025
1-136746303720
L&M
JOHNSON CONTROLS DETROIT MI CB . ON16

Direct Billing lnqulri€: (866) 866.{1888

Tenhs: Unless olherwise agreed in the contract between Johnson Controls and Customer, payment shall be due full upon receipt, and inlerest shall

be due at a rate of 1.5% per month (18% annually) on invoices not timely paid along with any other recoveGble costs of collection.

Disposable, Environmental & usage (DEU) fee listed on this invoice may include charges for one or more of lhe following miscellanoous: Eleckical,

pneumatic, welding supplies, hardware materials, cleaning supplies, or refrigerant reclaim disposal. A lump sum cha.ge was applied rather than

itemizing usage.

We hereby cedify that these goods are produced in compliance with all applicable requirements of sections 6, 7 and 12 ofthe Fair Labor Slandards

Act of 1938, as amended, and of regulations and orders of he Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division issued under section 14 thereol

Please reference our lnvoice Number and amount with your payment and send ONLY to the address on this
invoice.
PaymentTerms: NET 30
Oirect Billing lnquiries: (866) 866{888

'Due lo statutory restrictions, we do not impose a surcharge on customers located
in Connecticul, Maine. Massachusetts, New York or Colorado.

To Remit Via Credit Card:
Due to increasing credil card processing costs. we impose a surcharge'on the total
transaction amount on credit card transactions of 2.5%. which is not greater than
our credit card processing fee. We do not surcharge debit cards.

Remit Payment To:
JOHNSON CONTROLS

PO BOX 730068

DALLAS, TX, 75373{068
To Remlt Via ACH Wire Transfers:

JP Moryan Chase
On6 Chas6 Manhattan Plaza
New York, NY 10005
Credit to: Johnson Conlrols lnc.
ABA# 071400013 Depositor Acct #5t14347
Type ol Accounti Checking
ccaashappusa@ci.com

INVOICE#:
AMOUNT DUE:

1-136931647284
usD $s33.50

Page 2 of 2

123

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



124

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



ORIGINAL INVOICE

lnvoice #:
PO #/Auth:
Customer Acct:
Customer WO#:

JOHNSON CONTROLS
Building Efficiency
Federal lD 39-0380010

lnvoice Date:
Your Agreement:
Agrcement Number:
Service Request:
Branch:

D

1374958

/\

City arren BRAC Bldg HVAC Maint 2025
1-136760980399

JOHNSON CONTROLS DETROIT MI CB - ON'I6

-136940655177 121181202s

Bill To:
CIry OF WARREN
ATTN PURCHASING STE 425
1 CITY SQUARE
WARREN MI 48093

Service Site:
CITY OF WARREN.BRAC
8777 COMMON RD
WARREN MI
48093

Planned ssrvice Agreement services Porformed: For period from 01-Dec-2025 to 31-Dec-2025.

Sub Total
Sales Tar

Direct Billing lnquiries: (866) 866{1888

q1q- qqlq- 8o loo
Terms: Untess otherwis6 agroed in the contracl b€twsen Johnson Cooltols and Custom€r, paym€nt shall b€ due tull upon r€cEipt, and interest

shall be due at a rate of ,|.5% per montr (18% annually) on invoices not timely paft, along wfi any other Gcoverable costs of colleclion.

We hsreby ce.tify that these goods are produced in compliance with all applicable r€quiremenls of s€clions 6, 7 and 12 o, the Fair Labor

Standards Act of 1938, as ame,-nded, and of regulations and odels of the Administralor of lhe Wage and Hour Division issued under ssciion 14

thergof.

$744.83
$0.00

USD (tzll.ag

Page 1 ol2

nnn on /))I(t
Controls

ot33 tg

D

Contractor/License lnformation :

Total Amount Due

125

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



pnn on Alr(t
Controls

ORIGINAL INVOICE

lnvoice #:
PO #/Auth:
Customer Acct:
Customer WO#:

1-13694065s177
2530554
1374958

JOHNSON CONTROLS
Building Efliciency
Federal lD 39.0380010

lnvoice Oate:
Your Agreement:
Agreement Number:
Sarvice Request:
Branch:

1211812025
City of Wanen BRAC Bldg HVAC Maint 2025
1-136760980399

JOHNSON CONTROLS OETROIT MI CB. ON16

Please reference our Invoice Number and amount with your payment and send ONLY to the address on this
invoice,

Payment Terms: NET 30
Direct Billing lnquiries: (866) 866{888

Romit Payment To:
JOHNSON CONTROLS
PO BOX 730068
DALLAS, TX, 753734068

To Remit Via ACH Wire Transfers:
JP Morgan Chase
One Chase Manhattan Plaza
New York. NY 10005
Credit lo: Johnson Controls lnc.
ABA# 071-000013 Depositor Acct #5',14347
Type of Accounl: Chocking
co-cashappusa@jci.com

To Remit Via Credit Card:
Due to increasing credit card proc€ssing costs, we impose a surcharge. on the
total t ansaction amount on credit c€rd transac-tions of2.570. which is not gr€ater
than ouI credit card processing fee. W6 do not surcharge debit cards.

'Due to statutory restrictions. we do not imposo a surcharge on customers
located in Connecticut, Mains, Massachusetts, New York or ColoGdo.

INVOICE #:
AMOUNT DUE:

1.136940655177
usD $7,04.83

Page 2 ol 2

126

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



ol333v

,flo'
Page

LANDSCAPE SEFVICES, INC.
22932 Basch
Clinen Townsnip, Ml 48035

Phoft 58t741{296 Fax 586-741-{600
$rrw.lslmlciigen,eo

DDItr
crry - DDA. COMMUNITY CENTER

.o

ONE CITY SQUARE, iTTH FLOOR
WARREN, MI 48093

Seryic8 Rend€TEd ATCTTY OF WARREN . DDA - COMMUNITY CENTER

ONE CTTY SQUARE. 4TH FLOOR

WARREN MI 48093

REMIT TO: LANDSCAPE SERVICES, lNC.

{1'1-1'rq 1-Eoloo

Sub Total:
Tax:

lnvoice Totel:

3,240.(x!
0.00

$3,240.00

1

\f lnvoice

You noty have the option to pay invoices online at

v.rnv.lsimiciigan.com - Look for PAY NOW button.
Please include acct. number when paying by check.

lnvoice # Account No

13630

Date Due Date

11l0al25

lnvoice Paid Amt

Total Due:

0.00

3240.00$3,240.

Date Description Amount

10116125

1029r25

Bed MainEnance Odober
tl3rroa C6raitY Canta!
5160 rrd.a lv..
Lt:BaD, t{I

B€d irtaintenance October
t.LE_.n cc.-. ty c.n!.r
5a6O Ld.! lv..
fl.rrBa, t(r

1.620.00

1,620.00

Message:

Qsoas)

127

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



otSSrto

LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.
22932 Rasch
Clinton Township. MI 48035

Phone 586-741€296 Fax 58&741-4500
rY!fi ,r,!simictrlg€n, com

-D lt

CITY WARREN . DDA. CITY HALL & CIVIC...
hakeem@cityofwanen.o

ONE CITY SQUARE, 4TH FLOOR
WARREN, Ml .18093

SewicB Rerde'€d AtCIfY OF WARREN ' OOA - CmY HAIL e CMlc PAR(

OXE CITY SOIIARE, 4TH FLOOfl

WARREN MI 4809:}

nvorce

REltlT TO: LANDSCAPE SERVICES, lNC.

Page

1

Invoice # Account No.

244879 13390

Date Due Date

1',U08t2s

lnvoice Total Paid Arnt

Total Due:

0.00

8910.00

Date Description Amount

Bed Maintenance Odober
crrr Elil, 3 crvrc Plnx
1 ciq, squat.
l.trtd', ti3

B€d Maintenance Odober
ctlta Elr.J. a clvlq 9ltrlE

,. Citir Sgtr.l.
tilaEaa, lC

4,455.00

4,455.00

10t15125

10r29t25

Sub Total
Tax

lnvoice Total:

8,910.00
0.00

$8,910.00

You now have lhe option to pay invoices online at

www.lsimichigan.com - Look for PAY NOW butlon-

Please include acct. number when paying by check

Message:

\\\,t -qqqq- gotot)

128

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



ot373v
Page

1LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.
22932 Rasc-i
Clinlon Torynship, Ml 48035

Phonc tS+74't-5296 Fax 58*741-4800
www.lrimi.*igan.corn

pD
ctry o N. DDA. POLICE & COURT
P.O. keem@cityofwarren.
ONE CITY SQUARE, 4TH FLOOR
WARREN, Ml ,+8093

nvorce
|t-

REMIT TO: LANOSCAPE SERVICES, lNC.

\qq-qqg y-8oloo

S€rvices Ren&ted AtCITY OF WARREI{ - DOA ' POLICE & COURT

ONE CITY SQUARE, /TTH FLOOR

WARREN ilr 48093

Date Oescription Amount

10t15t25

10D9t25

Bed Mainlenance Odober
Fa.!la! Po].ice Statlo!
29900 S. Cir,ic C.atar
lb!.an, XI

Bed Maintenance Oclober
Larlan Po].ica geaij'os
29900 8. Civlc c6!t !
taaEEan, !r

a.ad 37tb Di.ltric! coutt

.ad 37th Diltrict cou.t
Dti.va

'1.080.00

1,080.00

Sub Totel:
Tax:

lnvoice Toial:

2,160.00
0.00

$2,160.00

lnvoice # Account No

13391

Date Due Date

11t08t25

lnvoice Total: Paid Amt

Total Due:

0.00

2't60.00,160.00

You now have the option lo pay invoices online at
www.lsimichigan.com - Look lor PAY NoW button.

Please include accl. number vvhen paying by check

Message:

244880

129

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



D/A CENTRAL
DD

oltlb l1

&
rNvolcE

34000

Warren, Ml 48089

intettigent technotogy soLutions

SOLD TO City of Warren

Purchaslng Department

On€ City Squaresuite 425

waren, Ml ,18093-5289

SHIP TO

NET 452738

VANWELJ45640 New Fire Station I Security and Data

PROJECT TITLE

5.00

1.00

1.00

4.00

4.00

15.00

1.00

2.00

5.00

8.00

12.00

1.00

4.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

4.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

1.00

't.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

24C-H5A-3MH - Final Projocl lnvoicing

3.oC-H4V|-RO1-lR - Final Project lnvoicing

6.0C-H6A-D1-lR - Final Project lnvoicing

6.0C-H6A-DO1lR - Final Project lnvoicinq

E.0GH6A-BO1-lR - Final Projecl lnvoicing

ACCT-ENT - Final Project lnvoicing

FPOl50-8100C8PD8PE4M1 - Final Project lnvoicing

FPOT'B'l00O|PD8PE4M - Final Project lnvoicing

H4AMH-AD-lRlLl - Final Projecl lnvoicing

LNL-132GS3 - Final Project lnvoicing

LNL-R11320-{5TB - Final Project lnvoicing

LNL-R1132G05TB - Final Project lnvoicing

LNL-R1132il5T8 - Final Project lnvoicing

LNL-X2220 - Final Proiect lnvoicing

MONITOR-4g - Final Project lnvoicing

MONITOR-s5 - Final Project lnvoicjng

ONETIMEPURCHASE - Final Projecl lnvoicing

ONETIMEPURCHASE - Final Projecl lnvoicing

ONETIMEPURCHASE - Final Projecl lnvoicing

ONETIMEPURCHASE - Final Project lnvoicing

ONETIMEPURCHASE - Final Pmjecl lnvoicing

ONETIMEPURCHASE - Final Project lnvoicing

RM7-WKS-4MN-NA - Final Projecl lnvoicing

SA$GTWY{1 - Final Project lnvoicing

FREIGHT - Final Project lnvoicing

FREIGHT - Final Pmject lnvoicing

FREIGHT - Fioal Project lnvoicing

BISCUIT - CAT6 - 't PORT - Final Pro.iecl lnvoicing

ELEMENTS READER FEE - 3 YEAR - Final Proiect lnvoicing

J-HOOK - 2 - Final P.oject lnvoicing

MISC EXPENSE - Final Projecl lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Project lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Project lnvoicing

$424.15

$43.42

$4s.59

$206.00

$249.92

$151.95

$41.63

$48.64

$62.30

$250.08

$151.68

$15.34

$76.16

$87.01

$50.46

$52.96

$5.60

$10.66

$13.74

$5s.86

$46.00

$199.20

$121.60

$31,40

$0.75

$1.32

$91.36

$4.98

$294.91

$28.s0

$1.40

s3.88

$0.24

Thank you for your business! AR@dacentral.com
248-399-0600

INVOICE DATE PURCHASE ORDER # CUSTOMER # TERI\,1S

6ffi> (.-zszss-s)

PROJECT # SALES PERSON

City of Wa..en Fire Station'l-New

23211 Van Oyke Ave

OTY DESCRIPTION TOTAL PRICE

D/A Cenlral lnc.
'13155 Cloverdale
Oak Park, Ml 48237

130

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



D/A CENTRAL INVOICE
34000intettigent technotogy solutions

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

't.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

1.00

1-00

1.00

1_00

1.00

MISC PARTS - Fioal Project lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Project lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Project lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Project lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Project lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Proj€ct lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Project lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Project lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Project lnvoiing

MISC PARTS - Final Project lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Project lnvoiting

PRIME SUPPORT - Fioal Projecl lnvoicing

PRIME SUPPORT - Final Project lnvoicing

PRIME SUPPORT - Final Projecl lnvoicing

PRIME SUPPORT - Final Projec{ lnvoicing

18/2-PLNM-SHLD - Final Project lnvoicing

18/2PLNM-UNSHLD - Fi6al Project lnvoicing

18/2-PVC-UNSHLDDg - Final ProjEc't lnvoking

18G12-G - Final Project lnvoicing

18G12€ - Final P.oject lnvoicing

22ySPVC-SHLD-DB - Final Project lnvoicing

ACCENT-SMART-3YR - Final Projsc{ lnvoicing

APTMMB - Final Projecl lnvoicing

BATTERY.12V"7A - Final Pro,ec{ lnvoicing

CATHLNM-UNSHLD - Final Prciocl lnvoicing

CAT6-PLNM-UNSHLO - Final Projoct lnvoicing

CAT&PVCUNSHLD-DB - Final P.ojecl lnvoicing

COMPOSrTE-PLNM - Final PK,iect lnvoicing

COMPOSITE-PLNM - Final Projecl lnvoicing

CRNMT-1001 - Final Project lnvdcing

CRNMT-1001 - Final Project lnvoicing

0S160 - Final Pmject lnvoicing

GL'l63Al- Final Projecl lovoicing

GL36WOXM-B-SH{0 - Final Prciec1 lnvoicing

H4Vl-t T-SURFI - Final Projgct lnvoicing

HSAM}|-ADPENOI - Final Projed lnvoicing

HsAMIIDO-COVRI - Final Proiect lnvoicing

HUB2SA- Final Projecl lnvoicing

MC-CS10€ - Final Proj6c't lnvoking

POE60U-1BTE - Final Project lnvoicing

RG&PLNI+SHLD - Final Project lnvoicing

UNP+DM-1U-24 - Final Projec{ lnvoicing

UNP+DM-2U{8 - Final Projec{ lnvoicing

UNP+OM-2[ -48 - Final Project lnvoicing

WLMT-1001 - Final Projec,t lnvoicing

t87. t 3

35.91

30.42

928.30

94.92

$26.96

$1.67

t2.15

s10.00

t22.AO

$29.23

$0.66

$2.52

sl8.43

11,u4.74

13.71

01.02

$6.43

32.94

30.25

s10.76

$40.37

$1.50

$4.73

0242.65

$38.13

t4.80

$134.86

$5.85

$13.92

$4.64

147.42

$34-09

$45.39

$8.50

ss1.E8

$3t.EE

$1.64

$ 15.74

$28.32

t127.74

$11.46

$18.91

$37.82

$19.41

O/A Central lnc.
13'l 55 Cloverdale
Oak Park, Ml 48237

Thank you for your business! AR@dacentral.mm
248-399-0600

131

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



1.00 LIFT RENTAL - Final P.oieirt lnvoicing

SUBCONTRACTOR - Final Prcrect tnvoking

BUCKET TRUCK LAAOR - Final Proiecl lnvoicing

CABLING - Final P.oject lnvoicing

CAD - Final Proieci lnvoicing

ENGINEERING - Final Prcject tnvoicing

INSTALLATION - Final Project tnvoicing

INSTALLATION - Final Proied tnvoidng

INSTALLATION - Final Projec{ tnvoicing

INSTALLATION - Final P,oj€ct tnvoicing

PROJECT MANAGEMENT - Finat proje.i tnvoicing

PROJECT MANAGEMENT - Finat projed lnvoicing

$41.85

3240.00

$96.00

$608.60

520.00

$90,00

$700.40

PROJECT MANAGEMENT - Final projecl lnvoicing

t3.40

$27.20

s10.20

$224.OO

$4.00

$12.00

coiflrENTs

Final Proiect lnvoicing

tttq-
pff -d - obq t

You can now pay onlinel www.dacentral.com/pav-invoice

or by ACH Acct #: 4100689456 Routing:072413829 Swift:MEMtUS33

THIS INVOICE:

SALES TAX (EXEMPT):

INVOICE TOTAL:

$7,203.15

s0.00

$7,209.15

D/A Central lnc.
'13155 Cloverdale
Oak Park, Ml 48237

AR@dacentral.com
248-399-0600

Thank you for your business!

Aooo - 01173

132

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



9

otsoT I

Hallahan & Associates, P.C.

Attomeys at Lar /
1750 S. Telegraph Road, Suite 202

Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48302-0779

(248) 73 r-3089

Email

City of Wanen DDA
One City Square
Suite 425 - Purchasing
Warren, Ml 48093

December 1, 2025

lnvoice No

$3 3.78

522 - t5Professional services rendered through November 30, 2025

Purchase order #2dg667 (Ogl15l2)24 - Ogl14l2)25\
(

zbnqrz
General Motors LLC - 25-001410

'11103/25 LMH Revie analyze Notice of Prehearing General Calland Order of Procedure;
update case chart with deadlines for pre and post valuation discovery and the
filing an exchange of appraisals and Prehearing statements.

11110125 LMH Fact investigation regarding discovery.

Subtotal:

General Motors LLC - 2*001426

11/03/25 LMH Revievanalyze Notice of Prehearing General Call and Order of Proceduret
update case chart with deadlines for pre and post valuation discovery and the
filing an exchange of appraisals and Prehearing Statements.

11110125 LMH Fact investigation regarding discovery.

Subtotal:

Menard lnc. - 25-001358

'11l'14125 LMH Telephone conference with Sarah Belloli
'1112'1125 LMH Telephone callfrom opposing counsel.

Subtotal:

Woodheaven Enterprises, lnc. - 25-001570

11t'17t25 LMH Revieuanalyze Notice of Prehearing General Call and Order of Procedure;
update case chart with deadlines for filing valuation disclosure and prehearing
statement and pre and post valuation discovery.

Subtotal

Hours Amount

0.30 61.50

0.40 82.00

0.70 '143.50

0.40
0.40

0.80 164.00

0.30 61.50

$512.50
$ 10.25

2.so $522.75

Please includ€ lnvolce No.
with your paym€nl

494'7qQq'8olo

0.40 82.00

0.70 143.50

0.30 61.50

82.00
82.00

Subtotal of charges
Administrative fee (2%)

Professional services rendered

0.30 61.50

133

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



City of Wanen DDA Page 2

Timekeeper Summary

Previous balance

AMOUNT DUE

Curent 30 Days 60 Oays 90 Oays

Hours-----5d Rate
--20-530

Amount

$2,881.03

$3,403.78

120 Days
2,007.36 0.00 '1,396.42 m

Name
Laura [4. Hallahan

134

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



ol so'l I

Hallahan & Associates, P.C.

Attomeys at Law
1750 S. Telegraph Road, Suite 202

Bloomfi eld Hills, Michigan 483024779

(248) 731-3089D
Email

City of Wanen DDA
One City Square
Suite 425 - Purchasing
Wanen, Ml 48093

anuary 2,2026
Please includo lnvoico No.

with your paymant

lnvoice

Professional services rendered through December ?1,2025 {qf-qvqv-gota
zbSzes z

Purchase Ordor tllr2g06F (Ogl15l2g24 - 0911412025\

Hours Amounl

1-General

12122125 LMH

142U25 LMH

sAo
12n4125 KMM

1.40

5.40

0.50
0.70
0.90

287.O0

1,107.00

0.40
3.20

82.00
b5b.uu

266.50
1,599.00

SAO
1A2gl25 LMH
1431D5 LMH

Subtotal:

General Motors LLC - 2m01410

12103/25 LMH Fact investigation regarding discovery.

Subtotal:

12t05t25 LMH

102.50
143.50
184.50

0.30 61.50

Menard lnc. - 2$001358

0.30 61.50

1.40 287.00

0.40 82.001U15t25 LMH

Subtotal 1.80 369.00

Telephone conference with Jim Elrod (x2); revisw of basis of GM setdement;
prepare for conference with City; review of Settlement Agreemenl.
Travel to and attend conference with City offcials; communicate with Seth
O'Loughlin and K. Melcher.
Communicate with L. Hallahan.
Research regarding validity of settlement agreements entered with GM for the
2024-2026l€.xyea.s; research regarding proper avenue to se€k relief re
executed s€t03ment agre€ments; reviow executod settlemont agreemsnts;
in-firm discussion with L. Hallahan r€garding validity of entered settlement
agreements and avenues for the City to seek relief.
Communicate with Kelsea Melcher: telephone conference Jim Ekod (x3).
Travelto and attend meeting with the City regarding General Motors.; lelephone
conference with John Widmer (x3); communicata with Seth O'Loughlin;
telophone conlerence with Assessor; review of legal memorandum regarding
City's ordinance for executing conlracls; review of valuation analysis from John
Widmer.
Communicale in firm regarding GM issues, related issues, and other cases.
Telephone conference wilh Tom Monchak.
Communicate with City officials; telephone conference with Jim Elrod: review of
emails from dient.

LMH
'12126125 LMH

1.30
7.80

21.60 4.428.00

Review of Petitione/s answers to the City's discovery requests; review
discovery documents from Petitioner: communicate with opposing
representative; update case fle chaft
Telephone conference with opposing representalive.

135

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



City of Wanen DDA

Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust - 24-001 158

Subtotal of charges
Admin istrative fee (2%)

Professional servicGs rendered

Name
Timekeeper Summary

Page 2

Hours Amount

1201/25 SAO Telephone call from court reporter regarding conllict.
1AOU25 SAO Communicate with opposing counsel regarding court rBporter issue.

Subtotal:

0.'10
0.10

20.50
20.50

o.20 4'r.00

$4,899.50
$97.99

23.90 $4.997.49

Laura M. Hal
Hours Rate
1030 ---203T0
3.20 205.00
1.10 205.00

$3,403.78

(s2,881.03)

($2,88r.03)

$s,520.24

Kelsea M. Melcher
Seth A. O'Loughlin

Prsvious balance

Accounts receivable tra nsactions

1Dn026 Paymenl rcceived. Check No.3'146.

Total paymenE and adjustments

AMOUNT DUE

Cunent 30 60 90 120 0

136

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



ol1.3bO

Planterrr
CORPORATION

3823 Childs Lake Rd.
Milford, Ml 48381

Date
Terms

PO#
Sales Rep

Amount Due

Property Address
City of Wanen
One City Square
Wanen, Ml 48093-5289

0

DPR
Zach Pliska

$373.67

Amount

Bill To
City of Wanen
On6 City Square
4th Floor
Wanen, Ml 48093-5289

Description

t2025

#8891 - Standard Horticulture Service December 2025 $373.67

Subtotal

Sales Tax

Total

Credits/Payments

Balance Due

$373.67

00

$373.67

49q gqqv-vo,ur

Current

$373.67

1-30 Days
Past Due

$373.58

3'160 Days
Past Due

$0.00

61-90 Days
Past Due

$0.00

90+ Days
Past Due

$0.00

$373.67

p 2486611515 lf
www.olantena.com

lnvoice i+36705

137

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



ol-l3bo

DDA

Planterrr
CORPORATION

3823 Childs Lake Rd.
Milford, Ml 48381

Date
Terms

PO#
Sales Rep

Amounl Due

Property Address
City of Wanen
One City Square
Wanen, Ml 48093-5289

Bill To
City of Wanen
One City Square
4th Floor
Wanen, Ml 48093-5289

Description

Zach Pliska

s373.68

Amount

lnvoice #38086

1tlt2026

#8891 - Standard Horticultu16 Service January 2026 t373.68

Current

$373.68

1-30 Days
Past Due

$373.67

31-60 Oays
Past Due

$0.00

61-90 Days
Past Due

s0.00

Subtotal

Sales Tax

Total

Credits/Payments

Balance Due

$373.68

.00

($o.oo)

1373.68

444-eV4,/-gohm

90+ Days
Past Due

$0.00

p 2486611515lf
www.planlena.com 138

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



o rega9 DOA

tcE

TO VIEW AIIO PAY ONLINE GO TO: htb6:/ te.sso3c.olnlcom
ENRO!Li'ENI ACCOUNT 

':
24325

ENROLLM ENT REFERENCE *I 299441

TKE
TK Elevator Corpo.ation
Attn: Acaounts Receivable Dept.
788 Circle 75 Parkway SE Suite 500
Atlanta, GA 30339

INVOICE DATE:
CUSTOMER #:
PO #:
tNvorcE #:
TERMS:
TOTAL OUE:

24jL529 41

{ZSt9t*j
a@7287_u)
IMMEDIATE

ffi _ ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CIry OF WARREN
1 Ctry SO STE 425
WARREN Ml 48093-5292

CITY HALL PARKING STRUCTURE
ONE CITY SOUARE
WARREN Mt48093-5291

DESC PNON AMOUNT

DETROIT BRANCH

PROJECT#:29S441 QUOTE #: TK-202$.00053391

CONTRACT #: 00000903 
l

TKE SHALL REMOVE THE wlRING FROM THE ELEVATOR CONTROLLERAS WEARE PLACING THE
CARS TRAVEL CORD DUE TO WATER DAMAGE /lnledoctG

BILLING AMOUNT ON CURRENT INVOICE LESS TAX

ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE
CHANGE ORDERS
TAX $0.00
TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE

$83.297.02
$0.00
$0.00

$83.297.02

LESS PREVIOUS BILLING
BILLABLE AMOUNT REMAINING

TLI-W-lqs- 50.00
$83,297.02

s41,648.51

TAX PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT
$41,648.51 $0.00 $41,648.51

3&,U 00.672 t0077x 10174 04606356107 53 P4299SSB 0001:0002 SHIP TO:

thltrll,,tlrltrttt'trltlllrtil,,t,ilttlItt,,tt,tiltll,tth,lill

ir 
-<a-cL-'Ee 

w'@! --ti<:-Gae <ornttaGtud trEjtnE__ro 
=\rroid <t-r-rges, p3!/rrre-rts rrrrrst b€.yrade on or b€.frrr€ itr- anvoice <tue

ca alisG -

For Service Related or Genoral Questions, plea3e call 734-953-3734. For Billlng or Payment quosttons, ptease ca G78-9{X-5323

DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT

TIG
TK Elevator Corporation
Attn: ,,.counts Recejvable Oept.
788 Cirde 75 Pad<way SE Suite 500
Atanta. GA 30339

INVOICE OATE:
CUSTOXIER #:
PO #:
lNvotcE #:
TERMS:
TOTAL DUE:

10t31t202s
24325-299441

'to007287a7
IMMEDIATE
41,648.51

Amount Enclosed: s

Pl€ase ]tlake Check Payment To:
TK Elevator Corpo.ation

REMIT PAYMENT TO:

TK Elevator Corporation
PO Box 3796
Carol Skeam lL 60132-3796

Payment M

E Personal check endosod c Money ordea enclosedc Cashie/s check

\02

(Gis4EA)

19+gqqq-rrvo

AMOUNT

139

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



11121125.3:19 PM

(l Outlook

lnbox - Michelle Lanzon - Outlook

Re: TK Elevator

From Jeff Reeves <jreeves@cityofwarren.org >

Date Wed 11/5/2025 3:?9 PM

To Michelle Lanzon < mlanzon@cityofwarren.org >

Good afternoon the PO# 253Ot43

From: Michelle Lanzon <mlanzon@cityofwarren.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 11:51 AM

To: Jeff Reeves <jreeves@cityofwarren.org>

Subiect: TK Elevator

Mi.&dloLa,nhow
Account Technician, Purchasing Division
One City Square, Suite 425
M lanzon @cityofwarren.org
586-574-4637
586-s74-4614 (Fax)

httpsr/outlook.ofiice.com/maiyid/AAQkADlyzjU3MmQyLTU4M2UtND12Yyl hMGFmLTQ0OTV|NWEwYmUoYQAQAOIHYsOSRAtPiXlVU6caiqs%3D 111

Hi Jeff,

Can you please tell me what PO the attached invoice is for?

Thank you!

140

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: A6EF771A-552A-4861-A827-412485581529

141

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: A6EF771A-552A-4861-A827-412485581529

142

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 88CACA05-BCFF-4608-9986-259A02D76D9C

143

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: 88CACA05-BCFF-4608-9986-259A02D76D9C

144

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: FD3F63D1-FB99-4531-81F6-28E484A197E7

145

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: FD3F63D1-FB99-4531-81F6-28E484A197E7

146

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: B7D4F143-E07E-41E3-BEAC-E77633410F91

147

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Docusign Envelope ID: B7D4F143-E07E-41E3-BEAC-E77633410F91

148

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Olq$')

I, ERCU R7 SERVICE ' SUPPORT. SAITS
28agwx-r Sr.

W6., M|,18393
e P!., 5or-l !,, . r. (rja) 9l}6010

lnvoice #: 25-14883

25-14883

City of Wanen - Display and Wall Mount lnstallation

AUDIO / VIDEO / LIGHTING

Client
City of Warren
One City Square
4th Floor Suite 425
Warren, Ml 48093-5289
US
Office: 586-574-4639

ion

Due Date Customer PO Quote #Terms

th Floor Suite 425
arren, Ml 48093-5289
S

ce: 586-5744639

ity of Wanen
ne City Square

Entered By Prepared Date Status

Return Date

?EEEE']n

Return ByShipping Method

I[hEIEfl giltT.FB

PickuprDelivery
Date

Ready Time Evsnt Date and
Timo

ItiEtirEtiEE

Event End

Mercury Vehicle

reAWEil@IMAEil rE@rlrrffrr/)@L

Type

Note

Retail

Note

Retail

Qty. Descdption

Fire Station #1 -23211Yan Dyke Ave. -
COMPLETED

Samsung QNS5QTFAAF)GA
Samsung QNSoQTFAAFXZA 50" QLED 4K
QHDR
Samsung QNsSQTFAAFXZA 55'QLED 4K
QHDR
Samsung QN65Q7FMF)GA
Sanus VLFS820
lnstaller

Fire Station #5 30619 Schoenher -
COMPLETED

Samsung QNSSQTFAADeA
Samsung QN5oQTFMFXZA 50' QLED 4K
OHDR
Samsung QNssOTFAAFXZA 55' QLED 4K
QHOR
Samsung QN65QTFAAF)GA
Sanus VLFS820
lnstaller

Displays listed on the fair pricing excel sheet are
EOL and are being replac€d by the displays on
our quote. This is information coming from the
distributor/manufacturer.

Note Tims Rate Unit Rato Total

Statlon #l
Retail
Retail

2

9

,1

Each
Each

Each
Each

1,499.99
449.99

2,999.98
4,049.91

2,999.98
4,049.91

2,599.96
5,599.84
4,200.00

Retail
Retail
Labor

4
't6

2

Each

Each
Each

2.5 1-Day Rate

529.99 529.99

2.s99.96
5,599.84
4,200.00

049.99
349.99
840.00

649.99
349.99
840.00

Station #1 Total: $19,979.68

Fire Statlon #5
Retail 2

Retail 9

1,499.99
449.99

Retail
Retail
Labor

4

2

Each

Each
Each

2.5 l-Day Rate

lrB-w- rrst
fiteehn$ !\'nrhs b-t-JO Arh.rod r

'10/31/2025 9:m AM Page 1 of 2

ilTtllllfllflflT

DUR

aty.

529.99 529.99

Flre Station #5 Total: 319,979.68
Note

149

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



Mercury Sound and Lighting

Noles:
This quote includes no cabling or mounting of OFE equipment.
All displays must be installed at the same time for each site.

Displays listed on the fair pricing excel sheet are EOL and are being
replaced by the displays on our quote. This is information coming
from the distributor/manufacturer.

PURCHASE ORDER
Number: 2530953
P.O. Date: 0O12312025

Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Delivery and Pickup:

Total:

Total Applied Payments:

Balance Due:

lnvoice (lnvoice #: 2t14883)

$39,959.36

$0.00

$500.00

$40,459.36

49q9qq'l'rqo)

$20,229.68

'10/31/2025 S:00 AM Page 2 of 2

150

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



 

 

   
  LORI M. STONE - MAYOR  

 
                  

  CITY CONTROLLER 
                         ONE CITY SQUARE, SUITE 425 

                  WARREN, MI 48093-6726 
  (586) 574-4600 

               www.cityofwarren.org 

 

December 3, 2025 
 
City of Warren Personnel, as appropriate 
 
RE:  DDA List of Bills Payment for December 2025 
 
 There was not the quorum necessary for the approval of business items at the DDA meeting 
today.  Vendors are entitled to timely payment for goods and services provided.  It is therefore 
necessary to utilize the procedure established for the payment of invoices in the absence of a quorum. 

 The invoices on the attached list all relate to projects for which funding has been approved by 
the DDA Board.  The individuals responsible for oversight of the projects are listed on the right-hand 
side of the attached In order to process payments, please sign below to attest that payment for your 
portion goods or services billed is appropriate. 

 Thank you. 

 

 
Mark Knapp Jason Spiller 
Assistant Controller Parks & Recreation Director 
 
 
Tina Gapshes Shumon Hakim 
City Engineer IS Manager 
 
 
Clarissa Cayton David Muzzarelli 
Communications Director Public Service Director 
 
 
Wilburt McAdams Craig Treppa 
Fire Commissioner Purchasing Agent 
 
 
Thomas Bommarito 
DDA Director 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3507E016-6FC2-40E5-BD44-1FC385C429F7

151

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD



WARREN DDA

PAYEE AMOUNT PO# DETAILS 

HALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC 2,881.03 2632952 PROPERTY TAX APPEALS Assessing N/A

B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC 970.20 2632979
AUDIO/VISUAL UPGRADES TO CONF. 

ROOM A
Communications Clarissa Cayton

RAM CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 302,986.44 NON-PO POLICE PLAZA ENTRANCE REPAIRS Engineering Tina Gapshes

ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK 7,201.13 NON-PO

CITY HALL PARKING GARAGE CLOCK 

TOWER JOINT REPAIRS | ECKSTEIN 

PARK SURVEY

Engineering Tina Gapshes

GREAT LAKES CONTRACTING SOLUTIONS 74,810.36 NON-PO LARGE PAVEMENT REPAIRS - PD Engineering Tina Gapshes

D/A CENTRAL INC 21,644.96 2529963
VIDEO SURVEILLANCE/CONTROL 

SYSTEM FIRE STA 1- 23211 VAN DYKE
Fire Wilburt McAdams

MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS AMERICA INC 4,060.35 2632584
RADIO EQUIPMENT - INSTALL RADIO 

ANTENNA
Fire Wilburt McAdams

BRYX INC 37,900.00 2529675 ALERTING SYSTEM Fire Wilburt McAdams

BRIVAR CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 918,761.38 NON-PO FIRE STATION 1 & 5 – Payment No. 25 Fire Wilburt McAdams

A & B ALARM SYSTEMS INC 893.75 2632954 PUCHASE AND INSTALL RADIO DILARS Fire Wilburt McAdams

PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS 44,756.56
2632912 & 

2632791

NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE 

UPGRADE
Information Systems Shumon Hakim

CAREY AND PAUL GROUP 15,600.00 2632953
ENTERTAINMENT - 2025 HOLIDAY 

DRONE SHOW
Parks & Recreation Jason Spiller

BARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC 75,634.01 2530859

WCC POOL UPGRADES: SPA UV, SPA 

FILTRATION TO CODE COMPLIANT, 

PUMP REPLACEMENT

Parks & Recreation Jason Spiller

MADDOX IRRIGATION INC 3,100.00 2632585 BUILDING MAINTENANCE - IRRIGATION Public Service David Muzzarelli

PLANTERRA CORPORATION 373.68 2632262 STANDARD HORTICULTURE SERVICES Public Service David Muzzarelli

MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC 12,650.00 NON-PO
TREE PLANTING ON SOUTH SIDE OF 

WARREN CITY HALL
Public Service David Muzzarelli

1,524,223.85

 DDA LIST OF BILLS

12/3/2025

Required Formal Approval of the Following:

APPROVALS

Docusign Envelope ID: 3507E016-6FC2-40E5-BD44-1FC385C429F7

152

Docusign Envelope ID: E07F4EDD-2797-456B-A370-0AEF7E2AE2FD


	31c720b7f8868cdcdb64387944ec72bb8a0d98d286a4d21cd85188d4f531e0c3.pdf
	TRI-W-1538 Award - Paint
	Quote from Meridian

	8ca5b9d91727984c598b8c955ed10f65b6a018523e98d60569bc617261c8dfc6.pdf
	caf976bbb91aa72aa6e1644cfb1f5c6eb4ebf81de951a4731006ed2a29cb312c.pdf
	DDA 12.2025 List of Bills Cover Letter
	December 3, 2025_LOB

